AKeiiL WD

SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, November 7, 2022 - 6 pm
Union Event Center, 12509 N. Market St., Bldg. D, Mead, WA 99021

Webinar Link: mead354-org.zoom.us/j/88591274801
Or Call 669-900-6833 Webinar ID 885 9127 4801

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action)

ITI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action)
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 24, 2022

IV. REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE SCHOOLS - Public Comment
V. CONTINUING BUSINESS - none

VI. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consent Agenda

Vouchers, Personnel Actions, Extra-Curricular and Supplemental Contracts (Action) 1
B. Resolution 22-10
Transferring Territories in Director Districts (Action) 2

(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)

C. Student Travel Proposal
Mead High School Girls Basketball (Action) 3
(Presented by: Darren Nelson, Director Secondary Education)

D. Resolution 22-07 Revision

2022/23 School Nutrition Fees (Action) 4
(Presented by: Kim Elkins, Nutrition Services Director)

E. Award Supplemental Prime Vendor Contract (Action) 5
(Presented by: Kim Elkins, Nutrition Services Director)

VII. REPORTS

A. 2021/2022 Year End Financial Report 6
(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)

B. Financial Report for the month of September 2022 7

(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)
C. Superintendent’s Report

VIII. ADJOURN

Public Participation — Policy 1430
The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its meetings. Therefore, the

opportunity for individuals (staff, guests and/or district residents) to express an opinion is provided at the beginning of School Board meetings. Per Policy 1430 public
comment should relate to agenda items. Those wishing to speak must sign-in with: name, address, phone number and topic being addressed. Sign-in must be done prior
to the beginning of the meeting before the gavel has dropped. If a group wishes to speak, it is recommended they choose a spokesperson to speak on behalf of the
group. The Board President will recognize each speaker and invite him/her to step up to the podium. Comment time is limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals making
public comments are asked to refrain from any inappropriate behavior, including but not limited to: clapping, shouting and/or sarcastic, vulgar or disrespectful
language or actions. The School Board will not respond to public comments during the meeting. The board may express regret regarding the speaker’s concerns and
thank them for their contribution. This allows the Board time to confer with district staff and gain valuable knowledge before determining whether or not to more fully

respond to a speaker’s comments.

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the Superintendent's office no later than three days
before a regular meeting and as soon as possible in advance of a special meeting so that arrangements for the modification can be made.




i

ABEIML scno, DisTRICT

ICT
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, October 24, 2022

The Board of Directors held a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, October 24, 2022. This meeting
was held in-person and virtually via a Zoom link posted on the Mead School District website.
Directors Denholm, Olson, Cannon and Gray were present. Director Burchard was excused. Also
attending were Superintendent Shawn Woodward, Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson and
Assistant Superintendents Heather Havens and Jared Hoadley.

L Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting began with Vice-President Denholm asking all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

IL Approval of Agenda
Director Olson made a motion to approve the meeting agenda, as presented. Director Gray

seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

II. Approval of Minutes
Director Cannon made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 10, 2022, Regular Board

Meeting, as presented. Director Gray seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Iv. Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment
Noting there were no community members/individuals present who signed-up to speak on
agenda topics, Vice-President Denholm opened the floor for board/staff comments.

Board/Staff Comments

Director Gray expressed her appreciation for the upcoming (November 10™) Special Education
Information Night where families will have the opportunity to ask questions and learn more
about services available in the Mead School District.

Director Olson shared it is a big week for high school athletics noting in particular the Cat Fight
volleyball match (Mt. Spokane High School at Mead High School) on Thursday and Battle of the

Bell on Friday at Union Stadium.

Darren Nelson, Director of Secondary Education, shared the following upcoming, and recently
completed, events/contests for high school and middle school athletics and activities:

Football - Battle of the Bell, Friday, October 28, 7 pm @ Union Stadium
Mt. Spokane High School is undefeated. Mead High School has only one loss. Winner

will be the GSL Champion and #1 3A seed to State.

Volleyball - Cat Fight, Thursday, October 27, 7 pm @ Mead High School
Both Mt. Spokane and Mead High are undefeated. Winner will be the GSL Champion

and #1 seed heading into postseason.

Girls Soccer
Both Mt. Spokane and Mead High have qualified for Districts. Mead High is the #2

seed and will play Cheney at Union Stadium on October 25 @ 5 pm. Mt. Spokane is
the #6 seed and will travel to Walla Walla for a 3:30 pm game on October 25.



Boys & Girls Cross-Country
Mead High Girls and Mt. Spokane Boys are GSL Champions. Districts takes place in

Walla Walla on Saturday, October 29.

Slowpitch Softball
Mt. Spokane is the #2 seed and Mead High is the #7 seed heading into the State

tournament taking place Friday (October 28) and Saturday (October 29) in Yakima.

Marching Band
Mt. Spokane wrapped up their season earning a 3 place overall finish, and the Best

Music Caption Award, at the recent Puget Sound Festival of Bands. Mead High will
wrap up their season by traveling to Hillsboro, Oregon, to compete on October 29
at the Liberty Marching Arts Challenge. Mead High placed 3™ overall at the recent
Washington State University Marching Band Championships.

Fall Theatre Productions
After Veterans Day, the Mt. Spokane High School Theatre Arts Department will

perform A Christmas Carol. Prior to Veterans Day, the Mead High School Theatre
Arts Department is performing Leaving Iowa.

Choir
Northwood, Highland and Mt. Spokane each had concerts the week of October 17.

Mead High School will host a concert on October 25, 7 pm. Mountainside will host
a concert at Mt. Spokane on October 27, 7 pm.

Orchestra
Spooktacular takes place this evening (October 24) at Mead High School. Mt.

Spokane and Mountainside are taking part in a combined concert this evening
(October 24) at Mt. Spokane.

Band
All three middle schools are holding band concerts at their respective locations on

October 26, 7 pm.

Vice-President Denholm thanked Mr. Nelson for this update, noting he likes hearing about the
many athletic contests, music events and drama productions taking place throughout the
district. It is his hope this sort of report will be presented at board meetings on a regular basis.

V. Continuing Business - none

V1. Public Hearing - Proposed/Updated Director District Boundaries
Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson, in accordance with state law, presented proposed new
Director District Boundaries for public comment. This is a process that takes place every ten
years following receipt of new/updated census data.

The population of the Mead School District, using 2020 US Census data, is 61,433, an increase
of 10,514 since 2010. With growth of approximately 20% there are significant enough variances
between the population in current director districts to warrant reconfiguring boundaries to, as
nearly as possible, have an equal number of individuals residing in each director district.

In her presentation Ms. Ellingson shared the redistricting criteria, guidance and process used by
Sammamish Data Systems (outside organization contracted to do this work) to redraw
boundaries. The ideal population for each director district, based on a total population of 61,433,
is 12,287. The presented boundary proposal ranges from a high of 12,336 (district #3) to a low



of 12,226 (district #1). It was noted that in drafting boundaries adjustments can only be made
by moving entire census blocks. It is not permissible to move individual homes.

Ms. Ellingson noted that in preparing the proposed new boundaries Sammamish Data Systems
was provided with board member residential addresses to assure that each board member is
living within the director district boundary they represent. Ms. Ellingson noted, in comparing
current boundaries to proposed boundaries, that there is very little change between the two.

There are no changes to the procedures involved in running for office or who votes for each
open position. To run for office an individual must live within the boundary of the director
position they wish to represent and the entire Mead community votes for all positions.

Proposed boundaries are posted on the Mead School District homepage and, as noted by Director
Cannon, by zooming in street names are visible. Approval of the new director district boundaries
will be brought forward as an action item at the November 7, 2022, board meeting.

There were no public comments on the presented proposed/updated Director District
Boundaries.

VII. New Business
A. Policy 1105 Revision
Director District Boundaries
Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson presented a revision to Policy 1105, Director District
Boundaries, for board consideration. This policy, that replaced Policy 1230 was adopted on
January 29, 2007. The policy notes it is the responsibility of the Board of Directors to establish
Director District Boundaries and to redistrict within eight months under a number of

circumstances including receipt of new federal census data.

The presented revision, reducing the days from 45 to 15 for a registered voter in the district to
challenge adoption of new Director District Boundaries, brings the policy into compliance with
a recent change to RCW 29A.76.010. A copy of this RCW was provided to board members.

Director Cannon made a motion to approve the revision to Policy 1105, Director District
Boundaries, as presented. Director Olson seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

B. Consent Agenda
Noting it is good to see the hiring of so many bus drivers, Director Cannon made a motion to

approve the Consent Agenda, as presented. Director Gray seconded the motion. The motion
carried. Director Olson abstained. (An Extra-Curricular stipend included as a part of the Consent
Agenda is being paid to a relative of Director Olson.)

Consent Agenda

1. Hired Certificated Personnel:

Holly Chase Highland Cert .2 FTE Continuing teacher in addition to .6 FTE Continuing
effective 8/30/22

Michael Caraballo Shiloh Hills Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Transitional K teacher effective 9/26/22

Susanna Stutzman Highland Cert .6 FTE Continuing English teacher effective 9/30/22

Allison Moyer Evergreen Cert .4 FTE Leave Replacement Combo Support teacher 22/23 school
year effective 10/3/22

Emily Moman Midway Cert .2 FTE Leave Replacement Combo Support teacher 22/23 school
year effective 10/11/22

2. Hired Classified Personnel:

Shelia Jalbert Mead HS Class 5.75 hrs/day Para Ed effective 9/20/22

Stephanie Butler Technology Class 8 hrs/day CTE//Tech Support Specialist (no longer at Mt.
Spokane) effective 10/18/22

Edward West Custodial Class 8 hrs/day Custodian II effective 9/30/22

Kyle King Custodial Class 8 hrs/day Custodian II effective 10/5/22




Shawn Phillips Special Services Class 6 hrs/day Para Ed (leave replacement) 22/23 school year
effective 9/19/22
Jillian Madsen Transportation Class 8 hrs/day Bookkeeper effective 10/3/22
Tamara Korth Shiloh Hills Class 8 hrs/day SOAR Program Director (1 year position . . .
10/10/22 - 6/30/23)
James Kramer Transportation Class 5.25 hrs/day Bus Driver effective 9/6/22
John Gillis Transportation Class 5.25 hrs/day Bus Driver effective 9/6/22
Wayne Kuntz Transportation Class 4.0 hrs/day Bus Driver effective 10/3/22
Wayne Turner Transportation Class 4.0 hrs/day Bus Driver effective 10/4/22
Kristopher McKethen Transportation Class 4.0 hrs/day Bus Driver effective 10/3/22
Joseph Randail Transportation Class 4.0 hrs/day Bus Driver effective 10/5/22
Monigue Palm District Office Class 4.0 hrs/day Public Records Specialist effective 10/5/22
Loree Swegle Business Services Class 8 hrs/day Accounting Specialist effective 10/24/22 (no
longer working as an HR Specialist)
Hired Certificated Substitutes:
Sara Ferris | Christine Ulmer Dana Batt Betty Todd
Brittany Anderson | Summer Smith
Hired Classified Substitutes:
Anna Downs | Suzanna Canwell Samuel Wygren Brianna Busch
Tasha Marchand | Lindsey Bench Heidi Hogan Georga Clark

Approved AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust & ASB.

Vouchers audited and certified by auditing officers as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those
expense reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a
listing which has been made available to the Board. As of this day, October 24, 2022, the Board,
by a unanimous vote does approve for payment the vouchers included in the above referenced list
and further described as Warrant Numbers 108367 to 108582 in the following amounts:

Fund Amount
General Fund - AP $ 711,276.64
General Fund - PR 173,490.73
ASB Fund 143,433.26

14,700.00

Capital Projects Fund
Approved Extra-Curricular, Supplemental & Co-Curricular Contracts.
Accepted the Following Donation:
$1,000 from Emily Hatcher to Mead High School Cybe Security Club
Approved Requests for Retirement/Resignation:

Jessica Maxwell Highland Cert Resignation effective 12/2/22 (teacher)
Ena O’Connor Nutrition Services Class Resignation effective 10/19/22 (Cook III . . . remains
employed as a Bus Assistant)
Michelle Pilimai Prairie View Class Resignation effective 10/21/22 (Para Ed)
Tonya Riggin Shiloh Hills Class Resignation effective 10/28/22 (Para Ed)
9. Approved Request for Unpaid Leave (i.e., parenting, medical Good of the District, etc.):
Alexandrea Hunt Mountainside 1.5 hrs M/T/Th/F through 6/16/23 (employed as a

C. Student Travel Proposal

' Class

Mead High School Yearbook
Darren Nelson, Director of Secondary Education, presented for board consideration a travel
request from the Mead High School Yearbook staff (eight members) and advisor Makena Busch,
plus one additional chaperone, to travel to St. Louis, Missouri, November 10-13, 2022, to attend
the JEA Journalism National Convention. This is an opportunity for students to attend
convention sessions on various journalism and yearbook topics, compete in national
competitions, bond with fellow Mead High School Yearbook students and meet professionals in
the journalism and publishing community.

6.15 hrs/day Para Educator)

This trip is very similar to the trip approved at the October 10, 2022, board meeting for the Mt.
Spokane High School Yearbook staff. Like the Mt. Spokane trip, the estimated per student cost
is $660 with fundraising opportunities available. The remaining costs associated with the trip
will be covered by the Mead High School Yearbook ASB budget. Mr. Nelson additionally noted




the proposal takes into consideration House Bill 1660 and that money will not be an attendance
issue for any student who qualifies under the provisions of this bill.

Students will miss one day of school (November 10) and Ms. Busch will need a substitute teacher
for that day.

In response to a question from Vice-President Denholm, Mr. Nelson assured students are
chaperoned at all times and are not permitted to be out alone in the evenings.

Director Cannon made a motion to approve the request from Mead High School Yearbook to
travel to St. Louis, Missouri, November 10-13, 2022, to attend the JEA Journalism National
Convention, as presented. Director Olson seconded the motion. The motion -carried

unanimously.

VIII. Reports
A. Superintendent’s Report
Topics covered in Superintendent Woodward’s report included the following:

#1 - In providing an update on the new Transitional Kindergarten program at Shiloh Hills
Elementary School, Superintendent Woodward shared that if you are “feeling stressed out”
visiting a Transitional Kindergarten classroom will relieve that stress. Shiloh Hills started the
year with one classroom and, because of demand, a second classroom has been added. There are
currently 33 students enrolled in Transitional Kindergarten at Shiloh Hills. This program serves
students who do not have access to other pre-K programs. The district is confident being
enrolled will make a big difference for these students moving forward. Based on need, plans
include expanding the program to other schools next year. For any board member wishing to
visit a Transitional Kindergarten classroom, Superintendent Woodward asked that they let him

know so he can make arrangements.

#2 - Superintendent Woodward referenced the upcoming (October 25™) Priority Spokane meeting
invitation he forwarded to board members noting he will be in attendance at the event. Working
collaboratively with a variety of stakeholders, including school districts, the organization'’s
current priority is to reduce the harmful impact of trauma and violence on children and families

across Spokane County.

#3 - Following up on the webpage updates designed to provide parents with easy access to
resources/information on what children are learning in schools, that was shared at the last board
meeting, Superintendent Woodward noted lots of progress has been made in the past two weeks.
Within the next two weeks a link to 5* grade sex ed curriculum will be available with other grade

levels to follow.

#4 - Superintendent Woodward shared the possibility of the entire board scheduling formal
school visits. Three visits, one to an elementary school, middle school and high school, could be
arranged with the first visit taking place in January. Each visit, that would be considered an
official board meeting, would begin with a meeting in the library with building administration,
next would by visits to 4-5 classrooms, followed by reconvening in the library where the board
would have the opportunity to ask questions. It is anticipated each school visit would last
approximately two hours. All board members expressed interest in participating in this type of

official school board event.




IX. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 pm.

President Secretary




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of November 7, 2022
New Business VI.A.

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda

Background:
The Consent Agenda contains items that are normal and customary in the operation of the

school district.

Fiscal Impact:
The Consent Agenda items have no significant impact beyond the adopted budget.
Expenditure or employment requests that exceed budget authorization should not appear as

a consent item.

Staffing Implications:
None, other than the personnel recommendations, as presented.

Other Considerations:
None

Recommendation:
Approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented, is recommended.



Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting of November 7, 2022

Hire Certificated Personnel:

Karly Wittkopp Mead High Cert | .8 FTE Continuing Math teacher effective 9/28/22

Cheyenne Wolf Mead High Cert | 1.0 FTE Continuing ELA/SS teacher effective
10/17/22 ;

Angela Thedens Creekside Cert | .2 FTE Leave Replacement Music Teacher (in
addition to .5 FTE Continuing) 22/23 school year
effective 10/17/22

Hire Classified Personnel:

Carter VandenDriessche | Custodial Class 8 hrs/day Custodian II effective 10/20/22
Services
David Hutson Transportation | Class 4 hrs/day Bus Driver effective 9/19/22
Heather Ruiz Evergreen Class 6.25 hrs/day Para Ed effective 10/18/22
Angel Baumann Colbert Class 6.10 hrs/day Para Ed effective 10/12/22
Jennifer Noonan Colbert Class 6.10 hrs/day Para Ed effective 10/13/22
Jennifer Thomas Mt. Spokane Class 8 hrs/day Data Processor effective 10/20/22
Naysha Richmond Mead High Class 6.15 hrs/day Para Ed effective 10/17/22
Tasha Marchand Student Class 6.25 hrs/day Classified Nurst effective
Services 10/25/22
Hire Certificated Substitutes:
Jennifer Tourgee | Jessica Scruggs | Jacobe Valenzuela |
Hire Classified Substitutes:
Heidi Hogan | Michael Ferrell | Shirley Schrawyer | Alexandria Wiltse
Mari Heaton | Danika Enfield | Robert Meilke | Charles Oliver

Approve AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust and
ASB, as attached.

Declare Items (attached) as Surplus.

Accept the Following Donation:

e $750 from Bloomsday Road Runners to Mead High School Cheerleaders
e $300 from Schweitzer Engineering Labs to Prairie View Elementary
s 750 reading books (approx. value $4,500) from Ella Fitzgeral Charitable Foundation
to Mead Student Resource Hub
$1,500 from CBRE Project Management to Mead Student Resource Hub
$3,000 from Dorian Photography to Mead Student Resource Hub
$750 from Mead Bus Driver Union to Mead Student Resource Hub

Approve Request for Unpaid Leave (i.e. parenting, medical, Good of the District, Etc.):

Tasha Marchand Colbert Class Jan 5-6, 2023
Katie Patry Special Services Cert 2™ Semester 22/23
Melissa Kehr Special Services Cert 2™ Semester 22/23

Approve Retirements and Resignations:

Carter Custodial Services | Class Resignation effective 11/9/22 (Custodian II)
VandenDriessche

Colleen Ferguson Northwood Class Resignation effective 10/31/22 (Cook III)
Robert Hess Transportation Class Retirement effective 12/31/22 (Bus Driver)

Angela Puri Mountainside Class Resignation effective 12/16/22 (Para Ed)



Mead School District No. 354

Spokane County, Mead, Washington

Affidavit covering payment of payroll and invoices for General Fund,
Capital Projects Fund, Associated Student Body Fund, and Transportation Vehicle Fund

THIS IS TO CERTIFY under penalty of perjury that the undersigned has examined the attached vouchers and payroll of Mead School
District No. 354, Spokane, Washingtgh. \and that each of the invoices and vouchers were duly certified and have been received and checked
as to price and quantity and have Heef duly certified by the claimant, as required by law, and that the extensions and additions of said

invoices and VOT ched

p—

Hedfher Ellingson, Auditing Officer

ked by the Business Office of the District and were found to be correct.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the warrants of the Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County, Washington, as listed

below, have been allowed by the School Board of this District.

Fund Name Vouchers (Inclusive) ‘Warrants (Inclusive) Amount
General Fund:
10/28/2022 AP-1041 108584-108655 $350,714.84
10/28/2022 AP-1042 ACH $648.92
10/31/2022 PR-5 108675-108720 $64,268.10
10/31/2022 PR-1047 108721-108740 $1,899,812.81
10/31/2022 PR-1049 & 1051 ACH $9,189,051.57
10/31/2022 PR-1052 108741 $1,853.42
11/4/2022 AP-1053 108742-108810 $376,896.04
11/4/2022 AP-1054 ACH $1,834.09
TOTAL/General Fund: $11,885,079.79|
Capital Projects:
10/28/2022 AP-1043 108656 $8,277.34
11/4/2022 AP-1055 108811 $8,125.70
TOTAL/Capital Projects: | $16,403.04]
Associated
Student Body Fund:
10/28/2022 - AP-1044 108657-108674 $39,576.12
10/28/2022 AP-1046 ACH $509.44
11/4/2022 AP-1056 108812-108841 $48,864.06
11/4/2022 AP-1057 ACH $50.12
TOTAL/ASB Fund: | $88,999.74|
Trust Fund:
TOTAL/Transportation Fund: | $0.00]
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $11,990.482.57
Secretary - Board Signature B o

Board Signature

Board Signature

Board Signature

Board Signature _




GENERAL
FUND




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year; 2022-2023

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER 1041
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 108584

Check # Date Payee Amount
108584 10/28/2022 ACCESS INFORMATION PROTECTED $4,233.26
108585 10/28/2022 ACE HARDWARE $14.69
108586 10/28/2022 ACTION SPORTSWEAR $626.88
108587 10/28/2022 ADVANCED PAGING & COMMUNICATIONS INC $288.59
108588 10/28/2022 Al-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $1,518.00
108589 10/28/2022 AMAZON $1,168.97
108590 10/28/2022 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $979.60
108591 10/28/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC $334.45
108592 10/28/2022 AVAIL HOME HEALTH INC $2,450.00
108593 10/28/2022 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $852.03
108594 10/28/2022 BLUUM OF TEXAS LLC $424.71
108595 10/28/2022 BLX GROUP LLC _ $750.00
108596 10/28/2022 BRYSON SALES & SERVICE OF WASHINGTON $3,246.16
108597 10/28/2022 CO ENERGY $586.66
108598 10/28/2022 DANSIE CURRICULUM DESIGN LLC $27.00
108599 10/28/2022 DIONNE, THOMAS $980.46
108600 10/28/2022 E3 DIAGNOSTICS $2,019.99
108601 10/28/2022 ESD 101 $1,402.22
108602 10/28/2022 FIELDTURF USA, INC $1,085.00
108603 10/28/2022 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $179.16
108604 10/28/2022 FIRST IMPRESSIONS $917.78
108605 10/28/2022 FRANKLIN PARK URGENT CARE CENTER $350.00
108606 10/28/2022 FUNK, SHELBY $25.00
108607 10/28/2022 GERL; ANGELLE $35.00
108608 10/28/2022 HOFFMAN MUSIC CO $234.25
108609 10/28/2022 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $618.18
108610. 10/28/2022 HOME DEPOT PRO $515.64
108611 10/28/2022 HORIZON AUTOMATIC RAIN COMPANY DBA $502.59
108612 10/28/2022 HUMPHREY, ALISHA $30.00
108613 10/28/2022 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER $105.75
108614 10/28/2022 JAE ENTERPRISES LLC $189.72
108615 10/28/2022 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $581.15
108616 10/28/2022 JW PEPPER  $212.36
108617 10/28/2022 KCDA $3,897.80
108618 10/28/2022 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC $409.56
108619 10/28/2022 LEARNING A-Z $418.18
108620 10/28/2022 LILAC CITY BEHAVIORAL SERVICES PLLC $27,488.83
108621 10/28/2022 M & L SUPPLY : $202.20

Printed:  10/26/2022 12:34;42 PM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2021.4.33 Page: 1




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher:
163607390207

Starting Check Number: 108584

Check # Date Payee

1041

Amount

108622 10/28/2022 MAXIM STAFFING SOLUTIONS
108623 10/28/2022 MILLERSMITH, TISHA

108624 10/28/2022 MOORE, ZION

108625 10/28/2022 MOUNT SPOKANE HIGH SCHOOL

108626 10/28/2022 NEWS-2-YOU INC

108627 10/28/2022 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS

108628 10/28/2022 NORTHWEST TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY
108629 10/28/2022 PIERGALLINI, MONICA HULUBEI

108630 10/28/2022 PROVIDENCE HEALTH CARE FOUNDATION
108631 10/28/2022 RAINBOW RESOURCES

108632 10/28/2022 RWC INTERNATIONAL

108633 10/28/2022 SACRED HEART CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL
108634 10/28/2022 SAFETY-KLEEN

108635 10/28/2022 SCENARIO LEARNING LLC

108636 10/28/2022 SCHOOL SPECIALTY

108637 10/28/2022 SPOKANE FALLS MUSIC ED ASSOC
108638 10/28/2022 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION
108639 10/28/2022 ST GEORGE'S SCHOOL

108640 10/28/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE )
108641 10/28/2022 STARPLEX CORPORATION

108642 10/28/2022 STEVENS, CLAY PS

108643 10/28/2022 STONEWAY ELECTRIC

108644 10/28/2022 SUN RENTAL

108645 10/28/2022 TEACHING TEXTBOOKS INC

108646 10/28/2022 TERRY'S DAIRY INC

108647 10/28/2022 THE MATH LEARNING CENTER

108648 10/28/2022 TYLER TECH INC

108649 10/28/2022 US FOODS INC -

108650 10/28/2022 US FOODS INC:

108651 10/28/2022 US LINEN & UNIFORM INC

108652 10/28/2022 WA ST FIRST AID

108653 10/28/2022 WALTER E NELSON CO

108654 10/28/2022 WITHERSPOON BRAJCICH MCPHEE PLLC

108655 10/28/2022 ZIGGY'S

End of Report

$3,700.40
$2,400.00
$45.00
$74.00
$1,127.53
$21.93
$10,373.26
$1,500.00
$760.00
$209.13
$9,480.97
$60.00
$255.65
$1,050.00
$12,828.40
$825.00
$120.85
$3,240.00
$101.74
$3,347.00
$31,698.22
$517.02
$94.15
$43.08
$17,259.59
$719.40
$106,866.37
$72,545.41
$7,226.36
$91.04
$480.00
$109.07
$1,522.50
$19.95

Total Amount: $350,714.84

Printed:  10/26/2022 12:34:42 PM Report: rptGLPayeelisting

2021.4.33 Page: 2



:abey

€EV 1202

Aewwinglooyieydnoadwidl  podoy Nd §5:22:21

€c0z/9g/0L  -pajuld

poday jo pug
26'8v9% ‘[e]0) pueisy
9zzees ‘|ejo] Jopusp
ELoLLs 1ORLSIA 40 LNO-T3AVEL  0000°000°6€°L0'2858° 22 LGHE 0SS0’}
ELoLs 1OM1SIQ 30 LNO-13AVYEL  0000°000'6E'10'2858" L2 LSHE0ES 0"}
3 MEN N80 IS
6L°.¢% :|ejo} JOpusp
09'8L$ LORISIANIF13AVEL  0000°000°€0°92°1868°22°00L0°085 0L
65818 LORILSIA NIFTIAVYEL  0000°000°€0'22 1868 22'00L0°055°0" L
MOJSUIA BILL ‘SIIBM-YNLS
2T WL ‘fe10]) Jopuap
YAV 1ORILSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLYOdS/AY  0000'000' L2 1Z2858'82'9Z10°085 L |
It PreMp3 yaqoy ‘se
85'99% ‘[ejo] Jopuap
85°00¢ $3r1ddNS 3DIAYAS INIANLS  0000°000°80°LO'00LS LZ'00L00ES 0 L
1219 BIyuA) ‘uepiop
00°0SL$ ‘[ejo] Jopuap
00°0S1$ STVOISAHA ¥3ARA  0000°000°9€°60°0VEL 25 0066°085°0°L
7 Apuey ‘uosyou3
¥9'L6% ‘[ejo} Jopuap
(AL LNIWIDVIdIY WAOHINN  0000°000°95'60°0615 25" 0066°0850'|
i uuy Asjpys ‘s|hog
Wnowy uopduossq’ uno%oY # JOpuUSA SN JIWaY Jopuan
€202-2202 :iea) |easiq
220z/82/0}

ZYOL :equinN yojeg Joysnop

Arewwing Junosoy Juswsjddng J9YonoAp

¥SE ON 301SIq j00Yydg pesyy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1053
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 108742

Check # Date Payee Amount
108742 11/04/2022 A2Z INTERPRETING, LLC $110.00
108743 11/04/2022 ACE HARDWARE $1.83
108744 11/04/2022 ADVANCED PAGING & COMMUNICATIONS INC $30.38
108745 11/04/2022 AGPARTS WORLDWIDE INC $3,028.85
108746 11/04/2022 AI-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $3,795.00
108747 11/04/2022 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $4,229.00
108748 1 11;04/2022 AMAZON $846.76
108749  11/04/2022 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESS $316.35
108750 11/04/2022 ASCD $59.00
108751 11/04/2022 AVISTA UTILITIES $101,970.83
108752 11/04/2022 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $30.18
108753 11/04/2022 BEST WESTERN - WALLA WALLA $1,105.92
108754 11/04/2022 BLX GROUPLLC - $2,250.00
108755 11/04/2022 CEREBELLUM CORPORATION " $120.62
108756 11/04/2022 Cl SOLUTION $26,048.88
108757 11/04/2022 CUSTOMINK LLC $884.13 -
108758 11/04/2022" CUTLER, DAN J $400.00
108759 11/04/2022 DEER PARK SCHOOL DIST 414 $418.76
108760 11/04/2022 DEPT OF LICENSING $91.00
108761 11/04/2022 DORIAN STUDIO $2,138.13
108762 11/04/2022 DreamBox Learning Inc $544.50
108763 11/04/2022 DUNRITE REPAIR $148.10
108764 11/04/2022 ENGRAVER $245.25
108765 11/04/2022 ESD 113 $600.00
108766 11/04/2022 EXCELSIOR HOLISTIC SCHOOLS LLC $23,200.00
108767 11/04/2022 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $10,783.55
108768 11/04/2022 GANDER PUBLISHING, INC. $1,236.23
108769 11/04/2022 GOPHER - $571.03 .
108770 11/04/2022 HENRY SCHEIN'INC $3,443.85
108771 11/04/2022 HILTON-YAKIMA $2,353.42
108772 11/04/2022 HOFFMAN MUSIC CO $239.80
108773 11/04/2022 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $271.15
108774 11/04/2022 HOME DEPOT PRO $14,073.94
108775 11/04/2022 INCWEBS INC $1,480.00
108776 11/04/2022 INTERMAX NETWORKS $4,922.45
108777 11/04/2022 JAE ENTERPRISES LLC $929.42
108778 11/04/2022 JOSTENS $3,597.51
108779 11/04/2022 JW PEPPER. $204.45

Printed: 11/02/2022 10:31,41 AM Report:  rptGL Payeelisting 2021.4.35 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1053
1563607390207

Starting Check Number: 108742

Check # Date Payee Amount
108780 11/04/2022 KCDA $5,066.91
108781 11/04/2022 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC $258.20
108782 11/04/2022 LINC FOODS $1,020.00
108783 11/04/2022 MAXIM STAFFING SOLUTIONS $1,808.95
108784 11/04/2022 MCRUFFY PRESS $119.80
108785 11/04/2022 NAPA AUTO PARTS $2,245.64
108786 11/04/2022 NORTH.40 OUTFITTERS $71.29
108787 11/04/2022 POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC $111,739.38
108788 11/04/2022 PROVDIENCE HEALTH AND SERVICES WA $90.00
108789 11/04/2022 PUMPTECH LLC J $2,157.07
108790 11/04/2022 RAINBOW RESOURCES $1,014.85
108791 11/04/2022 RIO GRANDE ALBUQUERQUE $2,491.13
108792 11/04/2022 RWC INTERNATIONAL $2,013.57
108793 11/04/2022 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS $917.83
108794 11/04/2022 ‘SHARP STUFF $1,045.31
108795 11/04/2022 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $103.91
108796 11/04/2022 SPOKANE CO WATER DIST 3 $6,015.94
108797 11/04/2022 SPOKANE TESTING SOLUTIONS $165.00
108798 11/04/2022 SPOKESMAN REVIEW. $133.80
108799 11/04/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $264.88
108800 11/04/2022 TDS TELECOM SERVICE LLC $2,198.02
108801 11/04/2022 TOOLS4EVER $1,750.00
108802 11/04/2022 US LINEN & UNIFORM INC $2,645.91
108803 11/04/2022 WASBO $50.00
108804 11/04/2022 WASHINGTON STATE ARCHERY ASSOCATION $240.00
108805 11/04/2022 WCP SOLUTIONS $6,740.15
108806 11/04/2022 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC $5,749.13
108807 11/04/2022 WHITESTONE MOUNTAIN ORCHARD INC $1 ,55’3.7'5
108808 11/04/2022 WSGCA : ' $170.00
108809 11/04/2022 WSU SCHOOL OF MUSIC $300.00
108810 11/04/2022 YOKES $25.35

Total Amount; $376,896.04
End of Report
2021.4.35 Page: 2

Printed:  11/02/2022 10:31:41 AM Report: rptGLPayeeListing



:ofed

Sev'ieoe

meE:wuuoEmco:o.?_ﬂE ‘Hodoy

WV 90:81:0L T20e/eo/LL  pajung

00°z8g

STATAY

eTATAY

00¢8$

00'28$

8¢€¢Ts

8€'2Z$

8e'GL1S

8C'SLLS

00'28$

00283

00z8s

00°28$

00'z8g

00'Z8$

05'0es$

05°0eG%

00'6v1$

00'6vL$

1ORLSIA 40 LNO-T13AVIL S1LH04S/ay

‘[eJo] JOpusA
LIOI4LSIAa NI-T3AVEL

‘[ejo] Jopueap

1ORILSIa 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLUOLS/aV

![e)oL JopusA

LONLSIA NIF13AVIL
'[EJOJ JOPUSA

LORLSIA NI-TIAVYL
:[ej0 1 JOpusA

1OIULSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLY0dS/av

{|ejo] Jopuap

1OI41SIa 40 LNO-T3IAVYL S1H0dS/av

‘lejo . Jopuep,

1OR1SIA 40 LNO-BAVYL S130dS/av

‘[ejo} JopusA
1OMH1Sa 40 LNO-T13AVYEL

{|ejo Jopuap
1O144S1a 40 LNO-TIAVYL SL¥0dS/ay

0000°000° L2 22'2858'8282LO0SS 1’1

0000°000°50°1.0° 1858 22°00L0°0ES 0L

0000°000°£2"£2°2858'828Z1L0°085" L")

0000°000°S0°L0'E8S8°2Z°00L0°0E5°0°L

0000'000'5€°£0°1858°€9'0046°0€5°0' L

0000°000° 22" L2°2859'82'82L0°0ES" L")

0000°000°2.2°/2'2858'82'821.0°085"L'L

0000°000°£2°2272858'82'82L0°08S° )"}

0000°000°60°1.0'C858°42°00LC 0850}

0000°000°£2°£Z°2858'8C'8CLO0SS '

auueap uliaye)| ‘uuepy

 uey ‘Assauusy

uebb3 auuesr JayeH

W eAue] “Jayung

T pieuoq ‘Uaqio

uensiiyy qooep ‘A4

HOOS U “eujeleq

v Jawwng ‘G

suuef aney| ‘uopbey

D 'swepy
junowy uogduasag 1UNodoY # Jopusp "SWIEN 1oy 10pUSn,
€202-220Z :lea jeasid

[44174) (V] %%

#S0L JequinN ysjeg Jayonop

Arewwng junoosoy Juswsjddng Jayonop

vSE ON Jo13SIg |ooyog peay

'



501 equanp yojeg seyosnop

4 :ebeq SE'V¥'120C Aewuingjooyeyonoadvid:  uodey WY Q0:8L:0L  ZZ0Z/Z0/LL  :psiuld
Hoday jo pug
60'vc8'LS ‘lejoy pueisy
£9°c9% ’jejo] - Jopuap
€9'co% LOMLSIA NIFTIAVHL  0000°000°60°L0°1858'92'EE L2055 0" L
M ajsueq ‘1sinpn
00'28% ![ejoy Jopusp
00'Z8% 1O141SIA 40 LNO-T3AVYL S130dS/av 0000°000' 22" L2 2858°82'8210°0ES L")
INUYHY maipuy 'puejeuucsg
92°9¢2$ ‘|e10] Jopusp
9.'9¢Z$ LORLSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60'10'1868"22"2012°065°0°L
or uasey] ‘uosuemg-dooyg
00'6¥1$ {[ejoy Jopusp
00'6¥1L% LOI1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVHL S130dS/av 0000°000°L2"L2'2858'82'82L0°0E5"|'L
@ Jepuexaly ‘ueuuenyog
6L'6v$ ‘[ejo) Jopusp
61'6v$ LORLSIA NIF13AVIL  0000'000'60° 10" 186" 22'00L0°0€5"0°|
auep ‘a|jiaregop
00'28s ‘[ejo) Jopusp
junowy :o_ﬁtom.oo Junooay # Jopuap aweN jway Jopusp
£202-ZZ0Z :1ea) (easiy
220Z/v0iLL

Arewwing junodoy juswsjddng Jayonop

¥S€ ON J0LISIg {o0oydS pesiy



CAPITAL

PROJECTS
FUND




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

‘ Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1043
163607390207
Starting Check Number: 108656
Check # Date Payee Amount
108656 10/28/2022 EVCO SOUND & ELECTRONICS $8,277.34
Total Amount: $8,277.34
End of Report
2021.4.33 Page: 1

Printed: 10/26/2022 1:14:33 PM Report: rptGLPayeel.isting




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria: .
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1055
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 108811
Check # Date Payee Amount
108811 11/04/2022 STANDARD PLUMBING & HEATING $8,125.70
Total Amount: $8,125.70
End of Report
2021.4.35 Page: 1

Printed: 11/02/2022  10:38:19 AM Report: rptGLPayeeListing



ASB
FUND



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1044

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 108657

Check # Date Payee Amount
108657 10/28/2022 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $13,463.25
108658 10/28/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC $1,326.40
108659 10/28/2022 ARVER, OLIVIA $15.00
108660 10/28/2022 BSN SPORTS $1,118.07
108661 10/28/2022 COEUR D'ALENE CHARTER ACADEMY, INC $190.00
108662 10/28/2022 EDUCATIONAL THEATRE ASSOCIATION $420.00
108663 10/28/2022 GERL, ANGELLE $40.00
108664 10/28/2022 HARVEST MARCHING BAND FESTIVAL $275.00
108665 10/28/2022 LONE STAR PERCUSSION $93.98
108666 10/28/2022 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT i $60.00
108667 10/28/2022 MECA SPORTSWEAR ' $607.01
108668 10/28/2022 MOORE, ZION $50.00
108669 10/28/2022 PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO $1,352.97
108670 10/28/2022 RIDDELL $28.59
108671 10/28/2022 SUNRISE CUSTOM APPAREL $3,727.68
108672 10/28/2022 TAT, TYLER $15.00
108673 10/28/2022 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $813.17
108674 10/28/2022 WASHINGTON OFFICIALS ASSOCIATION $15,980.00

Total Amount: $39,576.12
End of Report
Printed: 10/26/2022 1:23:19 PM Report:  rptGLPayeelListing 2021.4.33 Page: 1



:afegq

SV 1202 Arewwinglooyiauonopdvids  poday WA ZTTre  2Z0Z/Z0fLlL  paluud
Hoday jo pug
¥¥'605% J[2jol puels
8T 15E$ ‘[ejo L Jopusp
87'16¢€$ TIVaL00d  0000°000°00°82'0000°00° LOPZ 0S5 0
Key ueug ‘uosioped
91'851$ ‘fejo Jopusp
91'851% V1324 0000°000°00°22 0000 00°0S2Y 0ES 0+
uuAT] usaunep 'sujon)
junowyy uonduosaq Junoay # lopusp SWEN JIWSY JOPUSA
£202-ZZ0Z :JedA |edsld
Zz0Z/8T/oL 9v0l :Jequiny yojeg Jeysnop

Alewwing Junossy Juswejddng Jayosnop

¥SE ON JoH3SIQ [00YdS peajy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER
153607390207

Voucher: 1056

Starting Check Number: 108812

Check # Date Payee Amount
108812 11/04/2022 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $9,520.00
108813 11/04/2022 AMERICAN ACADEMIC COMPETITION INST LLC $600.00
108814 11/04/2022 AREA XI DECA $484.00
108815 11/04/2022 ASSISTANT COACH FUNDRAISING LLC $7,091.00
108816 11/04/2022 BSN SPORTS $3,732.81
108817 11/04/2022 CENTRAL VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL $75.00
108818 11/04/2022 CLEARWATER MUSIC $108.90.
108819 11/04/2022 COEUR D'ALENE CHARTER ACADEMY, INC $100.00
108820 11/04/2022 CREATIVE SOLUTIONS INC $2,520.28
108821 11/04/2022 ELLISON, GARY $700.00
108822 11/04/2022 FERRIS HIGH SCHOOL $300.00
108823 11/04/2022 HAMILTON, KENNETH $100.00
108824 11/04/2022 HANSEN, HEATHER $100.00
108825 11/04/2022 JAE ENTERPRISES LLC $482.13
108826 11/04/2022 K C ENTERPRISES $52.36
108827 11/04/2022 KCDA $18.93
108828 11/04/2022 LEVY SPOKANE CONVENTION CENTER $165.55
108829 11/04/2022 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $15.00
108830 11/04/2022 MOUNT SPOKANE HIGH SCHOOL - $117.00
108831 11/04/2022 MT SPOKANE ASB $38.00
108832 11/04/2022 NATIONAL COLOR GRAPHICS; INC $478.51
108833 11/04/2022 NORTH STAR ENTERPRISES INC $645.00
108834 11/04/2022 NORTHWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL $50.00
108835 11/04/2022 PENSKE TRUCK LEASING co $1,117.09
108836 11/04/2022 RIZK, KELLY $50.00
108837 11/04/2022 SHADLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL $350.00
108838 11/04/2022 SPOKANE CO TRE_-ASURER $852.50
108839 11/04/2022 THEAL, SARAH $100.00
108840 11/04/2022 WANDERMERE GOLF COURSE $100.00
108841 11/04/2022 WORLDSTRIDES HERITAGE PERFORMANCE PROG $18,800.00

Total Amount: $48,864.06
End of Report
Printed: 11/02/2022 10:39:54 AM Repbrl: rptGL-PéyeeListing 2021.4.35 Page: 1



1 :obed

Se'v' 1202 Aewwingooyisyonoadwids  :poday WY 21:SZ:0L  220Z/20/LL  ‘pejuud
yoday jo pug

Z1'05% ‘lejo] puess

2105$ ‘[ejol Jopusp

Z1°06% (SNVH TNVS) QILSIANI 0000°000°00°22"0000°00°'0€£09'0ES 0"V

M apsueq ISINp

junouy uonduasaq UNO2DY # lopuep swieN Juoy Jopusp
z20Zivo/LlL

1501 :PQUINN ysjeg JYINop

€202-220T :iea) [eosiy:
Arewwng jJunosoy EwEm_nn:wga:o:o>

¥SE ON JoH)SIQ jooyog pesyy



November 7, 2022
Surplus Items

Quantity ltem Description Serial Number

1 Sony 'ATRAC DSP TYPE-R/ATRAC 3 8802921

1 marantz CD recorder/CD player CDR500 MZ000047020774

1 Sony ATRAC DSP TYPE-R/ATRAC 3 8802947

1 marantz ) CD recorder/CD player CDR500 MZ000047020716
DVD/video-CD/CD player DS-

1 DAEWOO 2500N D12USJ1Y 14514

1 GOVIDEO DVD/VHS player 4262140034726

1 TASCAM CD-A700 .210007

1 Sony ATRAC DSP TYPE-R/ATRAC 3 8800883

178 Marching Uniforrr_1 Jacket

186 Marching Uniform Vest B

159 Marching Uniform Shako (Hat)

1 Shure Wireless Receiver 1006000446

1 Shure ) Wireless Receiver 1006000445

1 Shure Wireless Receiver 1005000417

1 Shure Wireless Receiver 1005000415

1 Slingerland 29" Bass Drum 337873

1 Slingerland 27" Bass Drum 337874

1 Slingerland 23" Bass Drum 341437
Antenna/Power Distribution

1 Shure System 00004029381
Antenna/Power Distribution

1 Shure System 00004029388

1 Shure Wireless Receiver 1005000416

1 Shure Wireless Receiver 1011000505

1 Shure Wireless Receiver 1006000600

1 Shure Wireless Receiver 1006000444

1 Insignia CD Player 13G04A0000331

1 Audiovox CD Player

23 boxes of old marching band
uniforms !
6 cloth benches red
1 chemical box/table

1 word building cards _ grade 4 treasures



236

108

29

44

12
27

20

treasures

treasures

ELL Resource Book
.teachers edition
‘teachers edition

the wright skills
treasures

grade 4

~ Modern Chemistry

Modern Chemistry

Chemistry: Matter & Change
Chemistry: Matter & Change
Chemistry: The Central Science
Experience Chemistry

Swift M3200

Swift 950

Swift Collegiate 400

Biotronette Mark IlI

Test tq_be racks

_grade 3-6 high frequency word

cards

‘sound spelling cards

grade 4 treasures

writing & grammar grade 3-6
phonics word study grade 3-6
phonics & word study level A
vocabulary cards grade 4
listening library audio CD's
Old Laminator

Overhead Projector

table (laminator was on it)
student books

teacher editions

student books

teacher editions

student texts

student workbooks
microscopes

microscopes

microscopes

Environmental Chamber

H



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of November 7, 2022

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

VLB.

Resolution 22-10 — Transferring Territories in Director
Districts

RCW 29A.76.010 requires school districts in the state of
Washington to review, and if necessary, make changes to Director
District Boundaries from time to time as the population of the
district changes. This process takes place every ten years after
census data is collected.

Sammamish Data Systems has assisted the district in modifying
the current boundaries so that each Director District has essentially
the same population. The ideal population for each Director
District, based on a total population of 61,433, is 12,287. The
presented boundary proposal ranges from a high of 12,336 (District
#3) to a low of 12,226 (District #1).

A public hearing on the proposed boundary changes was held on
October 24, 2022, at the regularly scheduled board meeting. There
were no public comments made on the proposed boundaries at this
meeting. The proposed boundaries have also been posted on the
Mead School District homepage since October 4, 2022.

It is recommended the Board approve Resolution 22-10, as
presented.

Resolution 22-10



MEAD

SCHOQOL DISTRICT

VTN Y

RESOLUTION 22-10
Transferring Territories in Director Districts

WHEREAS, RCW 29A.76.010 requires the Mead School District Board of Directors to review and,
if necessary, make changes to the boundaries of Board Member Director Districts so as to
provide, so far as practicable, equal representation according to population, and

WHEREAS, the data compiled from the 2020 U.S. Census illustrates a population imbalance in
most Director Districts.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mead School District Director Districts have been
revised per the attached Director District Boundary Proposal dated September 22, 2022 in order
to provide, as far as practicable, equal representation according to population.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County,
Washington and authenticated by the signatures affixed below.

Dated this 7th day of November, 2022.

Attest: Mead School District No. 354
Board of Directors

Secretary to the Board




sdiysumo|

ISTIEY)
[euonoag

- 8umnousIa

o — =

—_ T~ shwrfuo

-

wusig ws

pusIa uiy

PusIq pig

oHIsIg puz

wusIgIst

AydeisBoag) gzoz snsue)
Buisn pejewixoiddy se
sjouisig pleog pesodold
- JousI3 j00YoS pesiy




7556 AL 5655 > TEFTO sielo]
vev'L 8574 9£8°01L 00 € 062'2L 182°C1 uis
iz 004 ocL'0l €l'o- 9l- bLz'zh 8221 Uiy
62.'2 1273 2096 or'o 5174 oge'zl 182°21 PIg
896')L 9 ZrL'olL 610 €C 0Le'CL 18221 puz
Yo'l 909 185°01 05'0- 19- oze'el 182'zl isi
poxiiN 2 (92e4 Aue jo) | uonendog [eap) 1eap| uope|ndod uone|ndod JaquinN
AUYM UON uibuo auym woiy wouy |ejoL leapi JoulsIg

oluedsiH uonejreqg uoneiraq J039341Q

%
joday Lrewwng poLsiq

] 101381 jooYdS peayy

€c0c/ee/60




€lee 0.C’S 616 L0¥ 0L’} 9v9 1€8 968'LY £o1'9% EEPTLG e sieloL
L6¥% 900°L 142 Ze 803 <] ¥ 69 2e8'0L ¥8TL 0822l uig
004 L£0°L 98l 16 108 ta4" 8.1 ocLoL vee'LL LLz'el Uiy
viL gLe’l 882 28} £y 8L LEE 209'6 0Z0°11 9eezlL pig
Zv9 L6 145 8l 0ce 16 0cl ZrL'0L 6EC'LL oLE'ZL pug
909 (4144 [2°13 £8 ¥ic (1741 €4 185'01L 982Z'L1L 9ze'zlL 8L
(ooe1 Aue jo) |(l€l0L oy depuejs| ueisy SAleN eysely |ueduswy SUYM ejol uolje|ndod Jaquinn
uiblo BYy10 Jlided 12410 pue ueipuj uealyy lelol 1ouIsIg
osuedsiy pue uelieme} ueaisuly yoelg
BAllEN
saoey aoey a|buig
Q0[N 10 OM |
aoey Aq uonendod je101

uibLo asjuedsiy pue asey Aq uonejndod jo Aiewwnsg

Jo1sIg [ooYydS peajy

¢202/2e/60



i~/ . : sdiysumo]

_ sigjuen
7 i [euonoeg

C B r 7~ 0 H_ © eupno s
- _. A, M \ - \ \..ﬂ
. g L/ N!

_——== spuwi Ao

/

w\. Pusia wig

T2 F
! ~ pusIa Yy |

wusig pig

| :: | |

pisIq pug

_ l _ b B .-.\r. __ls \’/ﬁnm pousIg is)
\A b A ; 3 AydeiBoag pzoz snsua)
77 e . ,KWW
f J } _

#

Buisn pajewixoiddy se
SI0UISIg pieog pesodold
- PUIsIq [ooyas pesiy

Vi
N

_}_\/ J
£




sdiysumoy

LTI T
[euonoss

suipnQ PLuIsIg

spwi Ano
ousig wig
omsiq pig
loLisIg puz
pusIq st
Aydeiboas) gzoz snsuan

Buisn parewxoiddy se
sjoulsiq pleog pasodold
- Joui8Iq [oouos pesiy




1894 0005

sdiysumo].

siejuan
[euoioeg

©_supnoousia

<=~ shuwi Ano

~———_

wusig uig
ousia uiy EF=is
wusiq pig
»usIq puz
pusia st
RydesBoan) gzgz snsusn
Buisn pejewxoiddy se

sjoulsiq pieog pasodolyd
- PLIsIag [ooyos pesly




=t

NoamS

190

f—— T

0005

sdiysumo|

Sh-mel 3

I ICT)
i leuonoas

==

~ eumnQousiq

S 1117y 1o
omsia yiy o=
ousig pig
usIq puz
ouisiq isy

AydeiBoso) gzoz snsuen

Butsn pejewixosddy se
sjouIsiq pleog pasodold
- PuIsIg [ooyog peejy




S9N G

sdiysumo|

sisjua)
[euoljoeg

~ . SuIEnQ 10msIq

S ~ 11T s 1T}
ousia yis
ousIg Yy
ousiq pag
1ousIg pug
pusIg st

AydeiBoan) g0z shsuan

Buisn pajewixoiddy se

sjpusIg pieoq pesodold

- 1dlisIg |ooyog pesiy




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of November 7, 2022
New Business VI.C.

Agenda Item: Student Travel Proposal
Mead High School Girls Basketball

Background:

The Mead High School Girls Basketball team requests permission to travel to
Phoenix/Tempe, Arizona, December 26-31, 2022, to compete in the Cactus Jam
basketball tournament where they are guaranteed three games against high
caliber competition. It is estimated twelve student athletes will participate,
accompanied by three chaperones/coaches including Head Coach Quantae

Anderson.

The proposed trip takes place during Winter Break so no school will be missed.

Fiscal Impact:
The estimated per student cost of the trip is $1,360.

Recommendation:
Approval of the request from the Mead High School Girls Basketball team to

travel to Phoenix/Tempe, Arizona, to participate in the Cactus Jam basketball
tournament December 26-31, 2022, is recommended.

Attachment(s): Student Travel Proposal



ME ;u] _. STUDENT TRAVEL PROPOSAL

TRRTENT.

.

School: MeadHighschool (Group:.__GirlsBasketbill: - - L

Date:__10/06/2022°" -

Trip Name:. - Cactus Jam _Submission

Extended Field Trip (Overnight)

For every student who . ) .
travels as part of this | Trips related to club, leadership or academic activities that involve
activity | will have in my overnight stays in Washington, Montana, Idaho, Oregon or British
possession: | Columbia {e.g. overnight leadership camps). Requires preliminary
approval of building Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & Director of
e Asigned Student , Secondary Education or Director of Elementary Education {depending on
Travel Permission grade level). :
Form
e A Medical Emergency X _ Speclal Event Trip (Overnight)
Information Form Co-curricular or extra-curricular trips that are not part of sanctioned

regular or post-season schedules and involve overnight stays and

Teacher/Coach/Advisor , substantial cost to the student (e.g. band trip to bowl parade and trips to
national or regional student leadership conference). Requires preliminary

approval of building Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & Director of

Date Secondary Education or Director of Elementary Education (depending on
grade level) followed by final School Board approval. All trips to

destinations outside of Washington, Montana, Idaho, Oregon or British

Columbia fall into this category.

b Academic Study Trip (Overnight)
School sponsored academic trip that is supervised by school staff and

results in educational credit for the student (e.g. government class trip to
Washington, D.C., etc.). Requires preliminary approval of building
Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & lead Student Services
administrator followed by final School Board approval.

Day Trip
No overnight stay . . . Requires building principal authorization only.

22 __Person in Charge ___Quantac

Date(s) of Trip:

Destination(s) _ Phoenix & Tempe; Arizona » _

Approvals

Principal ‘/\%}V\/ Activities/Athletic Director ___

uJ

Director of Elementary or Seconda {urse o
School Board Final Approval Date.

Revised 08/21



.Trip Eduicational Benefit and Planned Activities:

- ‘The*Cactus Jam" includes three: '3 uaranteed__ ames against. reat competition. Our student-athletes

face & meﬁ teams/ players from. dlfferenI states and: participate in.some.

il have the opportunity to
feam bonding activities.. .. ..

Cost & Funding Sources:.

‘Buliding Budget $o0
Covering: |
No building budget funds will be used for this opportunity.
ASB Funds $ 0 a
Covering: :
No ASB funds will be used for this opportuntty.
District Funds $0
Covering:
No district funds will be used for this opportunity.
student/Parent Cost {per student,
Coverint: - Please ltel(npize: ) $ 575.00/player
© §575.00 - Mission Palms Hotel for five (5) nights + Ground transportation to and fmh? 600.00/player
" the airport and tournament fees. 185.00/player
- $600.00 - Airfare to and from Phoenix, Arizona Total=
; $185.00 - Meals for the six day trip $1360.00/player
b

Fundraising Opportunities:

Revised 08/21




‘ Parti‘cipants:
Estimated # ofsmdents 12
# of Sub Days Needed 0. StudentIChaperone Ratio. 4

ko

Estlmated # of Adults (Chaperons & Stafﬂ 3

# of School Days Migsa

Addltional'!.nformatnongf |

1. Does the tripinvolve any of the following . . . please circle:

‘o Swimming and/or Boating
s Remote Locations/Hiking
. Outdoor Education

R T

@& Motorized Activitle
2. Lodging: __ Tempe Mission Palms by Hyatt; 60 € 5th Street Tempe AZ 85281; Phone: 480-894-1400

3. Transportation: __ Airfare will be paid by 'families.,of.stu,deqt/;athlete_slﬁround transportation provided by

. tournament officials. e

4, Supporting Documents:

Preliminary Trip itinerary attached? X__Yes No
Related brochures/information attached: X _ Yes No

X Yes No

Student Trip Expectations attached:

Revised 08/21




Itinerary for Cactus jam

‘Décernlbier 26731, 2022°
Phoenix/Tempe Arizona

Monday, Dec. 26

Destination: Phoenix, Arizona

Departure Time: Determined on flights,
Arrive in Phoenix: Determined on flights.
Hotel Check-in: TBA

Dinner/Activity: TBA

Lights Out: TBA

Tuesday, Dec 27%
Game Day #1
Details to come

Wednesday, Dec 28t
Game Day #2
Details to come

Thursday, Dec 29th

Off Day
Details to come

Friday, Dec 30t
Game Day #3
Details to come

Saturday, Dec 31%
Depart Phoenix

*Needs

Both sets of Uniforms, socks, shoes, etc.
Water bottles

Personal hygiene products.

Snacks and money for food

Clothes for before and after games.




w N

‘Mead Basketball expéctations for Cactus Jam

Represent Self, Our Program, Mead High School, and our Mead Community in
the highest regards. , .
Abide by Mead Girls’ Basketball Program Policles.

Adhere to the Mead School District Athletic Code within the Athletic

Handbook
Families are responsible for travel accommodations to and from
Phoenix/Tempe, Arizona. °

Families are responsible for food outside of breakfast.




CACTUS IAM

ZZS*ANNUAL PHOENIX-HOOP CLASSIC

wreani &

DEC. 26-31, 2022°F PHUENIX ARIZONA'

Warm desert sun, relaxed shopping, and endless Yl
dining options to walk to, Phoenix makes for-a fun and i "__mﬂmnv
exciting winter destination for your team! With | 2R O e
Arizona State University minutes away, athletes can
take advantage of campus tours. There are also hikes,
excursions to the Grand Canyon, and opportunities to
catch a Phoenix Suns game. You are sure to have an
unforgettable experience and face great competition.

b DEC 27 Gamme Doy 4l

Each team is guaranteed three games. Teams are
split in to brackets based upon skill level and will be
announced after all teams have signed up (typically

late October).

ELIGIBILITY

Thishchidaytournamer

PRICING
QUAD TRIPLE

S 5605

WIIAT'S Illﬂlllll!ll WIIAT'S IlIIT IHBlllﬂEll DOUBLE | SINGLE
f S685 E 5995

-Accommodations at ~Airfare or travel costs to &
Tempe Mission Palms (5 Cactus Jam i

h

nights) ~.Meals outside of hotel

~Complimentary buffet breakfast B e i hooT

breakfast (4 per person) [ '
‘Incidental expenses ! SIGN UP NOW

:Ground transportation (phone, laundry, etc.) SN g An el

*ﬁa%i';}gfafgp ort, Tempe  1.vel insurance St

. — e . bylt B LF

-Tickets to Arizona State » = $1500 due

basketball game CORTAGT :

Tournament fees . jBSOH@glObalsande.Com '_ Rem Al Wi I C {id}‘l“f‘;‘ﬂ( e

Lon_g sleeve tournament -

t-shirt ERIK EVANS

-Coaches gift erik@globalsande.com




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of November 7, 2022

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

VLD.

Resolution 22-07 Revision
2022/23 School Nutrition Fees

On August 15, 2022, the board approved school nutrition fees for
the 2022/23 school year, which included no change in the amount

charged for an adult breakfast.

Since board approval of school nutrition fees on August 15" it has
come to our attention that an adjustment needs to be made in the
amount charged for an adult breakfast. Pricing for Adult Meal
Prices is based on a calculation from the U.S. Department of
Agriculture. Based on the current calculation the district needs to
increase the Adult Breakfast price from $3.00 to at least $3.10.
Nutrition Services recommends increasing the price to $3.25. A
copy of the 2022-2023 Meal Price Recommendation Adjustment,
along with a copy of Amended Resolution 22-07, are attached.

The increase as set forth above will meet USDA requirements and
also assist in covering food and supply costs.

It is recommended the Board approve Amended Resolution 22-07,
as presented.

2022-2023 Meal Price Recommendation Adjustment
Amended Resolution 22-07, 2022/23 School Nutrition Fees



TN

Nutrition Services

12509 N. Market St. Bldg E, Mead, WA 99021

MEAD Telephone (509) 465-6100 FAX (509) 461-5111

SCHOOCL DISTRICT

2022-2023 Meal Price Recommendation Adjustment

Current Proposed Current Proposed
Breakfast Breakfast Lunch Lunch
Elementary 1.60 1.85 2.85 2.95
Middle 1.85 2.00 3.40 3.50
High 1.85 2.00 3.40 3.50
Adult 3.00 3.25 5.00 No change
Milk .65 No change .65 No change

Pricing for Adult Meal Prices is based on a calculation from US Dept. of Agriculture.
Based on the current calculation we need to increase the Adult Breakfast price from
$3.00 to at least $3.10. Our recommendation is to increase to $3.25.

Pricing Adult Meal Prices
for Non-Pricing Programs

*Values current for SY 2022-23

Federal Reimbursement for *FREE student meals

$2.67

Menu Certification

$0.00|

Value of USDA Foods

$0.4300|

Minimum Adult Lunch Price:

$3.10




MEAD

SCHOOL DISTRICT

dEEidL

RESOLUTION 22-07 - AMENDED
2022 /23 School Nutrition Fees

WHEREAS, fees and budget policies for school nutrition fees are incorporated into the
operations of the school budget,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the amounts set forth on
the attached 2022/2023 Meal Price Recommendation be established and administered in the
2022/2023 operating budget.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County,
Washington and authenticated by the signatures affixed below.

Dated this 7th day of November, 2022.

Attest: Mead School District No. 354
Board of Directors

Secretary to the Board




MEA

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Nutrition Services

12509 N. Market St. Bldg E, Mead, WA 99021
Telephone (509) 465-6100 FAX (509) 461-5111

2022-2023 Meal Price Recommendation

Current Proposed Current Proposed
Breakfast Breakfast Lunch Lunch
Elementary 1.60 1.85 2.85 2.95
Middle 1.85 2.00 3.40 3.50
High 1.85 2.00 3.40 3.50
Adult 3.00 3.25 5.00 No change
Milk .65 No change .65 No change




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting of November 7, 2022
New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Staffing Implications:
Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

VLE.
Award of Supplemental Prime Vendor Contract

The district has the option to access RFP 7-2122,
Supplemental Prime Vendor, through an interlocal
agreement with Spokane Public Schools.

The district’s Prime Vendor is US Foods and they
partner well with the district. However, issues with
distribution and manufacturing shortages continue
to disrupt the supply chain and product availability
across the United States. In an effort to minimize
unexpected issues and provide a stable supply of
core menu products, the district recommends
awarding a Supplemental Prime Vendor Contract to
Good Source Solutions/Gold Star Foods.

Nutrition Services has previously used this
distributor as a sole source supplier of some menu
products and has been pleased with their customer
service and product quality.

Overall pricing is consistent with similar products at
US Foods.

None

None

Approval from the Board of Directors to award SPS
RFP 7-2122, Supplemental Prime Vendor contract,
for the 2022-2023 school year for the Mead School
District to Good Source Solutions/Gold Star Foods
is recommended.




%10'6 saJnlipuadx3y pajasdpnq Jo %

9TE'VCS'ET § asue|eg pund ua.1in)

889'€S0'ST S asuejeg pung Suuuidag
dauejeg pun4

(zee'6es't) s (seevoe’s)  § (e1E9TT’s) ¢ dduejeg pun4 ul a3uey) 19N

- S - S spund Jaylo wouy/(03) s1asued)

%566 OVE'ELE'GYT S 8TL'E8T'OST § 8BTL'EEV'SYT S sasn Suioueuly JaYlQ '@ saunHpuadx3

%1107 ELE'EVR'LYT S €6EGLTVT S 60VLITTIVT $ $924N0S Bu[dUBUIH IBYIQ 7§ SANUBASY
sainypuadx3y @ sonuanay
%00°0 0S0 05°L6T°0T 00°L6T°0T 00't80°0T juswijjoiuy

[enldy alA {pasinaa) (jeuiSi10)

398png jenuuy  393png jenuuy

eoz/1g/gjose
Alewwing snieis 198png

PUISIQ [ooYPdS peainl




00°0
0070
96°£68‘618T

9V EI8'6TL VY

00°0

00°0

9V ET8 6TL VY

00°0

00°0

00°0
00°0
90°6ST‘81¢C
0T ZTL’SEE

000
00°0
ra-zsz'ze

90°282°%60°T
28°206‘8F

GL'6L0'S09°€ET
6T°G6v ‘8812~
ZET0T6ELGTE

Te3OL

HWd $#0:07°T -EWIL NOX

2202/1/1T ‘dI¥A NOd"

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0
00°0

Jusuenrasg

pung

00°0
00°0

S8°6£97609
00°0

0070

S8 6£9°609

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0

0070

0070

00°0

0070

00°0

G8°6€9 7609
pung

SIOTUYSA
uotlejzodsuea],

00°0
00°85L70265

L8 680°2T2 0T
00°0

00°0

L8°680°Z1Z'01

00°0

00°0
00°0

0070

00°0
0070
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

0070

£8°680°2TZ 0T
pung

syoeloxg
Te3Tded

8 3o 1 =beg

00°Q
000
0070 L6°¥18°8G

8L LYL'EVO'OT

0070 00°0

00°0 00°0

BL LYWL EVO’OT

00°0

0070 0070
69°'G999°TT
00°0

00°0 00°0

0070 0070

00°0 0070

00°0 00°0

LS'252'6GT1"9

00°0 Z1°€89'LE-

12°G6F'788°¢

pung pung
sotazsg asy
3994

Zz0Z ‘1€ 3Isnbny

spung TejUaWUIDACH - 3dayg edueleq

FSE "ON 3IOTIISTQ TOOYSS PedR

G8 FPHE'96T'T

S8 PFPE'96T'T

8¢ 29£222'1

0070
66°0ZE‘0FZ'T

T1°166°L59°22

00°0

0070

TT°166°L59'22

00°0

00°0

0070
00°0
LETE6F 90T
0T ZTL'SEE

000
00°0
rSsrescize

90°282'%60°T

Z8°206'8F

8T LZ8ShF L

LD"ZTI80ST'2-
TT €E€E€/SPO ‘ST

pung
TeIaUaD

eTqedArd 3S9I93UI PINIDOY
Jusiin) siqeded SIOEIFJUOD
aTgeieg S1UNODOY
SHILITILEVIT

SIOUNOSHE J0 SMOTALNO
IIIIIIAT ANV SLIASSY 'TYLOL

SIANOSHI
J0 SMOTALNO qIYEIITd TYLOL

I9Ul0 - s80Inosey
JO SMOTIINQ pPaIILIFSQ

+ $3DYNOSTI
d0 SMOTALNO OIEHIFA

SLASSY TY.LOL

JTsodag
AlTInosg soueansur-jies

uotiesuadwo)d
PeII9I8J-S]USUISIAUT

EERELESS
UITM YS®DH/SIUDUISSAUT

sjuswlsaaul
swell predarg
Axojuaaur

STqPATS09Y
1S2I93Ul PONIODOY

STUeATI0DY SUROT PUNIISIUT
STARATODSY S1IUNODDY

S1TU[ TReIUSUUIDAOD
I9Yl0 woxj =ng

spung I9YlQ WoIrLg Sng

STQERAT®D8Y SOXB[
BuTpuelsing sjuRIIRM SNUTR
sjuateatnby yse) pue ysep

s3yessy

sueyods z¢ :XINNOD
10T -"a's'd

96Td I¥O4TY



ZZ°68% ‘198£S 00°0
00°0 00°0
ZL°98L'T2ZG ST 00°0
L?°S0Z'ZFS 00°0

SL 6L0'GS09'ET 00°0

SL'6LO'S09ET
00°0 00°0

Z8°€£2£91E’'T 00°0
00°0

00°0

000

00°0

007652 ‘S

00°0

787206 ‘8v 00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0 00°0

ZZ €67 '092

00'0
Z28°8LL'T8T

Tel0L pung
JusuewIDg

Hd $0:0F-T ‘SWIL NOY

220Z/1/1T :3EIV¥d NOY

00°0
00°0
GB'6£9 609
0070
00°0
0070

0070

00°0
000

00°0

00°0
00°0

00°0

0070

pung

STOTYSA
uotjejxodsueay

TE60S‘FI8°T 00°0 0070

00°0

€T I86°LZ8L

8 Jo gz abeg

16°6L6 ‘975 E
0070 00°0 00°0
TZ'G6%‘w88°¢E 67"89% LET'T

soueTeRd puUnj paubrssy
souBRTRd PUNT PIIITUWO)

70°202'290°2 PoueTed PUNA PIIDTIALSSY

00°0 00°0 00°0 LF°G0Z'ZPS soueTed pung STqepusdsuoN

FIONY'IVE aNNd

SEINOSHT

00°0 LS°2SZ'6ST’9 00°0 8T°LZB 'SPV L J0 SMOTANI QI¥YEIRd TYIOL

DTURATD9Y SoXe]

00°0 LS"Z8Z'65179 8T LZBSHE ‘L - Snusasy STURTTRARUN

00°0 000 00°0 000 onusady STCERTTRARUM

SINNOSHET

d0 SMOTINI QIYHAAHA

E€V° 665695 00°0 9€°9.8'8G €0°8%8°L89"1 SEIIITISVIT TYIOL

0070 0070 0070 aTgeArg sjeqgay aberlTday

aTqeied

00°0 1S9I9UI puog PRINIeR

000 oTqeArd sSpuoq paInleR

00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNUBA®Y pPaUIRSUN

00°0 00°0 00°652°S s3Tsodag

00°0 000 00°0 oTgeied SUROT punIISIUT

€ 1v8 ‘8% 0070 6€°T9 00°0 spund I9Y3Q oJ sng

sTgeied siTIsUDg

00°0 ssAoTduyg pajewtlsy

osTqeiAeg

00°0 0070 uotaesusdwo) pexaaisd

s3TUn

00°0 00°0 000 TelUSWUISACD IDdUL0 O ang

oTqeied SoXeL

0070 00°0 7T €67 092 pue suoTionpsq [[9aAed

CSHILITIEVIT

00°0 00°0 0070 aTqeded so3o0N uotriedIDTIUY

00°0 00°0 Z8°8LL'IBT S9TIRTRS P3NIDOY

pung pung pung pung
syoefoxg S0TAIDS €Sy TeI8UdH
Te3tded aqeq
ZzZ0Z ‘1€ 3Isnbny sueyods zg :XINNOD
Spurny TeIUSUUISAOCD - 398Yg oURTERg 10T ‘da's'=

PSE "ON IDOTIISTQ TOOUYDS PESH 96Td I904Td



9% "ET8'6TL F¥

68°60F'86L°'82

8V "8267ZLE "L
Te30L

00°0
00°0
00°0
pung
JusuewIag

Rd ?0:0% T -EWIL NOY

2202/1/11 :dI¥a NNy

G8°6£9°609
S8°6£9°609
0070

pung
STOTYSA
uotjelxzodsuery,

L8 680°2TZ'0T
¥V 067 'ZV9’6
00°0
pung
sqyooloxg
Te3tded

8 7o ¢ abeg

8L LFL'EFO'OT
1Z2°S67‘p88’€E
00°0
pung
9OTAIDS
Jq9q

2202 ‘1€ asnbny

spung TeIUDUWUIDAOCD - JOYS

SR PHEC/96T'T
67 89F‘LET’T
00°0
pung
asy

aoueTeq

PSE "ON 3IOTIISTA TOOYDS PesH

IT 166°LS9°22
06 STE'PIS'ET
8% 826 ‘ZLE’L

pung
TeI2Uan

HONV'TYE

aNni aNy ‘ SE0PEnosdd
J0 MOTANI OINIHEATA
'SEIIITISVIT TYIOL

HONVYTIVE aNNd TYLOL

9oueTeqg pung paubrsseupn

sueyods zg :XLNNOD

10T "a°'s'd

96Td Id0daY



00°000°0F0°’S

60°6£885
00°0

TG"569 /599
0070

0070

0T L00’€L9 T
8E"TT6°EGH ‘€
8L €6G'FET

ZSLV80GL'T
Z5°959LFZ 82
0L 199'€8¢
8E'EEL LEL'Y
GL"8GGGZ¢
687099 ‘0€C’¢
0070

QT ELE'ELZ’S
yp09L‘€TZ’02
€L°660°200F8

95 VPLE'9T6 'FIT
67868726

617 L06°8LO'ST

Z0°STVLTIZ'6TT
98°€GT'L95‘0¢F

Te30L

00°0
00°0
00°0
punj
JUSUBWIDG

Rd $0-0%:T ‘IWIL NOY

2202/1/11 3I¥A NOY

00°0

TS°569 ‘699

TS €92'v6S
00°0
00°0
P87 60€°ELS
89°€£56 ‘02

pung

STOTYSA
uotaelzodsue]

spung TejUSWUIA0H - JDuUETeg Pungd utr sabueyd pue ‘saanjTpuedxg ‘sonusasy JO JUSWS3IRIS

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

0T LO0'EL9T
8E°TT6 ‘EGV’E
8L €6G'VET

99°08T'€L8'T
00°0

00°0
z67€£9°8¢eL’T
L LPS‘PET

pung
sqoaloxg
Te3tded

8 30 p =beg

00°0000F0‘S

€6 GEE‘LGZ ET

00°0

00°0

€6 GECLGTIET
pung

20TAIDS
aqgeq

ZSTLPB OGL T

G9°996°98L'T

§9°996'98L T

pung
gs¥

2202 ‘T asnbny pepus Iedx oYy Iod

21

‘ON 30TIISTA TOOYOS Peel

00°0

60°GE8‘8S

25°959‘Lve ‘8T
0L°L997€8T
BETEEL/LEL'Y
§L°8686°52Z¢
68°099°0£2’S
00°0

Sz eLe’eLz’9
Fpro9L’‘cTZ 0T
€L°660°200°¥78

08°LZ9'v0V LY
67°868°¢CS
6T°L06°8L0°ST
99 TLF'G06°STT
9% 0SEL9E ‘ST

pung
TRIBUDH

TedTouTtag

tHOIAYES I93d
I8Y30
9sesT pue seTes
juswdinby uorjejxodsueaf]
Abzsug
AboTouyos] TRUOTIONIISUL
Jusudinbyg
burpTIng
$83T¢S

SAYTILAO TYLIAWYD
IPYFO/SDTITATIOY JUSpPnls
saoTaIag Jaoddng
$90TATISS AjTUnuo)d
6T-JIAQD SNTOWTI1S Teispsd
swerboig TRUOTIIDNIJSUI ISYIO
suweaboig Axzozesuadwon
I93usd TTTAS
uoTleonpy TERUOTIRDOA
uoTieonpd TeToads
UoT31oNIISUl IeTnbsy

F LNTIN0

' SINLIANAAXE

SHNANIATY TYLOL
I92Y30
Texspad
23e3s
Te00T

* SENNIATYE

sueyods zE€ :XLNNOD
10T 'a's'3

96Td LIO4dHTY




68°60V'86L°82

00'0
LT E€EE€T €8T EE

8z°'c€z8 ' v8y ¥~
8L°622'9S¥
8L°62Z'95¥
00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

0070

90°€50°1h6 ‘-
29°LZV LS8 69T
00°0
85°920998 'L
Tejop

00°0

00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0

00°0

00°0
0070

pung
JusuURULIS

HWd $0:0%:1T ‘dEWIL NNY

220Z/1/1T :3I¥d NOY

S8°6£9'609

0070
95°L8T v9S

62°2SV’SY
8Z°¥88°9T
82°%88°9T
000
00°0
00°0
00°0

0070

T0°895°82
16°669°69¢
00°0
0070

pung

STITYSA
uorjejxodsuex],

Spung TelUSWUISAOH - SDueTed pung uT ssbuey) pue ‘sexnjTpuedxy ’sonusasy JO JUSWDIRIS

¥r-067‘2Zv9°6

00°0
70 2ZZB'0E0’'ET

09 TEE’88E‘E-
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0

0070

09°TEE’88€E ‘€~
92°2TS'182°S
0070
0070

pung

sjo=loxg
Te3Tded

8 30 ¢ =beg

T2 S67'v88‘E

00°0
98 GBI '€€S’E

SE°60€ ‘TGE
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0

S€°60€TS¢E
85°920°906°2T

85°920°998"L
pung
90TATS
ageq

6789 LET’T

0070
9€'67VE‘TOT'T

€1°6TT°9¢€

€T°6TT 9€
TS Lp8’osL’T

pung
asv

2202 ‘Tt 3snbny pepum Ieox a9yl I0d

pse

‘ON 3IOTIISTA TOOUDS PESH

06 STE’'¥ZS €T

00°0
SE°889°€S0°ST

Sy ZLe’625 1~
06 'SVE'6ETY
0S"SHE‘6ET
00°0

00°0

0070

0070

00°0

G6°LTL 896 1~
GL ' GHE‘ELE'6VT

00°0
pung
TRIBUSH

FONVTYE dNOd TYLOL ONIANI

S3UBWeIelISIY
IO SUOTIIDIIIO)D (S)IedX IOTIJ
HUONVIVE NN TYLOL ONINNIDHEL

SESN ONIDNYNIA JHHLO ANV
STINIIANAIXT (JIANN) WIAQ SIADINOS
ONIONYNIA ¥EHLIO/SEONIATY IO SSHONI

(sEsn) SIADYNOS ONIDNYNIA ¥IAHIO TYIOL
I3U30
(g€5 1H) saspn burldueuta I9Yl0
(9€6 T9) INO sasIsuer]
Ul sIeJsueay
butoueury wrsr-buct

saTeg
puog butpunjey ¥ seles puog

:(SESN) SIDYNOS INIONUNIA WIHIO
STIALIANIIXE (YIANN) ¥HAO SEONIAHY
STANIIANIIXE TYIOL

douenssI AadT/puog

sebiey) IsYlQ pue ISDIDIUT

sueyods Zg :XINNOD
10T "a's'3

96Td L¥04Td




0S°SPE‘6ED
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
000

G6°LTL'896 T~
SLTSKE‘CLEGYT
00°0
00°0

60°5€£88G

26°959°LpT 82
0L 1L99'€8%

8E ECELILEL'Y
GL°855°GZ¢
68°099 ‘0€2’S
00°0

ST ELEELZ’D
prr09L‘€TZ’02
€L°660°200°%8

08°LZ9 V0¥ LYT
67" 868°2G

6T L06°8LOST
99°TLF'S06‘9T1T
9% 0SE’L9E’ST

puni TeISUSDH

Hd ¥0°0%7:'T ‘@EWIL NNY

0G°SPE’‘6ETY
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0

0Z L¥z'8G5Z~
SV 890‘€vz’02
00°0

000

0070

08°L69°8595'F
G5°8G6 ‘182
0070
€€£°281709

LP F0ZT'F8S
00°0

00°0
Z€°0TZ’90¢€

86 FT8'TSH'FT

Gz 128°786 ‘61
z0°€28'6¢
00°0
FP8°€L0'€89°F
6€ V267192761

1T pung-gqng

2202/T/11 ‘dIVQ NOY

g 30 9 =beg

00°0
00°0
00°0

SLTOLV OTL T~
0E"LLZ'0ET 62T
0070
00°0

60 GEB ‘8§

ZL 856 '889°¢€T
ST"60L'T
8ETEELLEL'Y
Zh 9Lg’q9ze
ZhT9SP'9krS ‘Y
0070

ST ELE'ELT'D
ZT°0SS°L0676T
SL ¥8Z'06G5‘69

GG"908'6Th ‘LTI
L% GLO’ET
61°L06°8LO'ST
Z8°L6E'TTT CTT
LO"9CF’S0T

0T pPuni-qng

2202 ‘Tt 3Isnbny pepum aesx oy3 I0d

puni-qus Ag ‘pung Teasuss - ooueTeg pung ur sobueyd pue ’‘saanyTpusdxyg

FSE "ON 3OTIISTQ TOOYDS PesSH

IaY3o
(ses T9) sosn burdueurd ISYIQ
(9€S T9) INQ savFsued]
ul sisjsuei]
butsueutry wrisl-bHuoT
seTes puod burpunjysy 3 saTes puog
1 (sEsn) SIDYNOS OMIDNUYNIIE WIHIO
SMINLIANIAXT (YIANN) YFIAO SHNNIATI
SHANLIANIIXT TYLOL
sobrey) IoYlQ PU®R IS2IS]UT
Tedroutig
CHJIAYAS Z9dd
I2Y30
‘AYILNO TYLIIAVD
$30TATSS 3aoddng
$90TAIDS KjTUnUWOD
6T-AIAQD SNTUWILS TeIspsd
sweIboid TeUOTIONIISUT IaYL0
sweiborg Kiojzesusduo)n
I23U) STTTYS
UcTIeDNPE TBRUOTIEDOA
uoTieonpy Ternads
UOTAIDNIISUT IeTnbsey
(6 30olqo Butpnioxe) :INTNEND
+STANLIANIIXT
SHNNIATY TYLOL
I2Y3o
TeIspad
S93B138
TeD0T

: SANNIATI

sueyods ZE :AINAOD

‘senuaasy Jo juswejejs T0T -"a's'd

9614 LY04dE™d




06°G1E'FZS’ET
00°0

GE'889‘€50°GT
SPTZLE ‘62 T

05 SrE‘BER
pung TeIsusn

Hd $0-0%:T '3WIL NN¥

€8°F22'LS6°T
00°0
€5°92T'9LL’T

LO"T607L9GS'TT
0070
Z8'T19s’LLTET

8 30 ( @beg

HONVYTYE aNNd TYLOL ONIANT

S3UBWS3LISSY IO SUOTANDIIO) (S)IESXL IOTIg
HONVIVE aNOd TYLOL ONINNIOSHE
SISN ONIONYNIZ

0€°860°18T SLTOLR'OTL T- YAHLO ANV STIALIANIAXE (¥IANA) JIAC SAJYNOS ONIONUYNIZ WIHIO ANV SHANIATY JO SSHOXI

06°SFE’‘6ED 0070 1 (sESN) SHEJUNOS ONIONYNIA ¥IHIO TYIOL
T1 pung-qng 0T pung-qus

2202 ‘1€ 3snbny pepug Iesx Sy3z Iog sueyods gg :AINNOD

pung-qng Ag ‘pung Teasuss - soueTeg pung ur sobuey) pue ‘seanjrpusdxm ‘senusasy 3o juswejejs I0T °‘Q9's'd

2202/1/11 :3iv¥d NOI

FSE "ON 3IOTIAISTQ TOOYDS DPESK 96Td JYO4HH




g8 3o g abeg

(0" rAq/sosUBD) 610 SUOWIWODBANRSID//: dRY)

9SUdDIT [eUONBLIBIU| 0F UOINGLILY SUOLILIOS SA[ESI) B JOPUN Pasusdl| sl (fSn"emZ |y mmmy/:dny) uononysul oligng Jo juspusiubedng Jo 800 BUAdes Hodey Juswuoioddy

'san|igel] wia | BuoT jo sinpayds ay3 ul pajuasaid Jou ale sanljicel| (g3d0O) suoisuad ueyy Jay3o syyauaq Juswhojdwsaisod Jsyio

00°0Z0°€0L’9

00°0

0070

00°0

00°0

0070
LO"Z6L'EE
00°0

00°0
£€6°L22'696
00°0

00°0

00°0
00°'000°00L"’S

IOX BUO UTYITM
ang junoury

Wd 70:07'T 'EWIL NN9

220Z/T/TT ‘3lv¥d NOY

T6 LZT'8L6 LET S§S°15L°Z62'9 00 SVS'SLE’'CT 9% PEE’'S68 16T
0075967159 ¢ 00°0 00°0LS“8¥T T 00°S60°€0G T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0 000 00°0
00°L8Z'9887ST 0070 00°§L679zZZ'0T 00°2T€‘659°S
00°Q 00°0 00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0C 000 00°0

000 00°0C 00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
zsLze‘zIL’s 76 8TT 64 00°0 9F " 9PE‘T8LY
0070 00°0 0070 00°0

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070
6E°8P6LLY T T9°Z€97€61"T 000 00°185°TL9 72
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0 0070 0070

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
00°000°'0FZ°0LT 00°000’0%0°“S 000 00°000°08Z‘SLT
zZ202 ‘TE 3asnbny paseaxoaq peseaIdu] 1202
399q bBurtpueisinp / PaudsSpay / PenssI junouy ‘1 requeidss

Butpum Junoury 31geq Burpueisino
burtuutbag

ZZ0Z ‘1t 3Isnbny pepug Iesx °y3 I0i
SOTITTTRTT wasi-HBuoT Jo aTnpeyoss

pGE ON 3IOTIISTA TOOYSS Pl

S9T3ITTTIqeTT wrag-buoT TE3Og
T SdUdd SSTITTTIMETT UOTSUSd 33N
€/¢ SYIS SSTATITURTT UOTSUSd I8N
€/¢ S¥L SSTATTTURTT uOTIsuUsd 38N
T SYL SSTATITORTT UOTSUS4 3ISN

ISSTITTTQRTT UOTsuSg 328N

3q9Q Se pepIoody JON S210N POIOA-UON

SOTITITARTT I9YI0

3920 P9IOA-UON IS9Y30

ITPRI) JO SBUTT

aTqeled ssjoN uoTyedroTiuy

SO10N wIsl-buoT

ssouesgy pajesusdwo)d

sjuswebpnpy 3 swTERT)

sTgrARd $10RIIUOYH

sasea]

spoanoid weiboid TYI0OT

Spuog PIJOA-UON

SOTITITARTI PU® 3q9Q PSICA-UON

spuog JO NSTIT UT penssI spsadoad wexboirg TvIOT

Spuog Pa30A

3I92a PS3OA
uoTydrasseq

sueyods zg :AINNOD
TO0T ‘as'd

9614 LY0dTd




Z 30 1 ®heg

0070 *d0 uiesT ‘wdd 85  00°0 pad ‘31satd pedy pg
917896 ‘LET 2oURINSUL 95  00°0 TeIspad ‘3ueibTH VASH €G
9% 186°9L0'T SQUIUTeH €6 FG E£9°80L pad ‘vdSH ‘STITL ISYI0 Z6
66°€v9'281'y uoTiIeIado 26 FETOTE'0LT’T psd ‘pobejueapestq vASE IS
70°086 ‘6¥L ustaxadng 1§ 0070 spexbdn oeg ‘3ud TINAS Lb
0€°868'6- SISISURIL 6% 00°0 pad ‘I3ud TTTAS GF
G8°821'LkO’T uotjexado gy Q0" 0 s ‘sed ‘3ud TINS GF
85°968°¢60°C pood g%  00°0 ISYI0 ‘DOA 6E
€1°2L8'€S¥ ustazadns 1y 00°0TT‘6F pagd ‘oop g¢
v0°SeE1EL uiesT 01d F€ T0°LE9’'GSE’E 09L/XeDYDSPTH FE
L67LOT'006 uNTAOTIIND €€ FZ°909°898°¢C 1S ‘oTseg ‘oop 1€
LE 9T ¥S0’C UoeL 3IsuIl Z¢  Q0°0 ped ‘ylo ‘pd ds 62
L9 TZL BT8 ADQOIJISUI TE 0070 1s ‘3sul ‘pd ds 97
Teagpsad ’‘sSIsTppol
00°0 as o3 uwd 62  00°0 pue sijuejui ‘p3 ds sz
89 pZ0‘ELY‘E INDRIIXY 87 85 8S9’S08'T peg ‘das ‘pa ds g
69°66Z°06L 98 butyoess LZ 6£°69£°FGE pa1 ‘vadar ‘dng ‘pa ds gg

s3e3l3 ‘SIBTPPOL

0€°€8G’LF8 "9 YaTesH 92 00°0 pue sjuejul ‘py ds zg

SL GPE'ELE'6TT

SLOHECE0 TIY TYIOL 9€ V06 'L16 S/W TTdnd G2 LB ZEL’€G078T 3s ‘dng ‘pm ds 1z
I3Y30
60°5£8'86 Aerano teatde) ¢ 18°L52'859 "% uncy/pIng ¥z G2 G6E£’9€9 - osoding TeToads TeIOPS] 6T
£8°892°1LZ 1°oaeIy 8 90°TL9’L8G’8 JI0 2UTId £Z  00°0 12-02 ¥/N dASY ‘wTls 8T
(ssoT butuaesaT)
GG 9LELLZTT SOOTAIDS PISBYDIANG [ 06°2v8°6ZH 2ISSY UIAT ZZ 8G°ZGT L96 III ¥ISST ’‘snTnurls [eIspsd pI
00" 6SE€'EF6 0T sTeTIale / settrddng g L6°€529€6°C Isul adns 1z 68 TEC’LLL III ¥dSsd ‘wrls €7
98°92S'6LT GE s1TJousg s2koTdud § 0176880612 Uity °1ad 6T LT FOT‘8E II 9HSSE ‘wtas g1
08°09L'6ET°¢E2 SaTIRTES "SSBID £ 60°STE LTS8 ¥H %1 6F°6bL'81E’'2 MEED ‘ST3ITL ‘WIS IT
Juswebebussy
Z9°8TZ'€05“89 SoTIRIRS "3IA3D ¢ 99°G5EF0OS T 330 susng €1 PGS E€€1'8¢€ nedoxQg - uotiednpd OTSPH €0
€6°26T1'692- IsFsue] 3ITPSAD T 9G €18 '0EF 330 3dng zT 80 999'GSZL’¥ ATIY Z0
€5°251°69¢Z Isgsuery 1Tasq 0 09°8F9L9% ITQ 30 P IT TI 00£‘BEC’6L uoTiesnpyd Otsed 10
INOOWY TTLIL LOILAO “ON INOOWY ITLIL XIIAILDY “ON INOOWY TTLIL WYNO0Md °ON
ZIVRANS TEALIANEAXE IJDHE0E0 AOVHNNS TEOLIANIIXE ALIAIIOY XIYARNS TEALIANIdXE WYID0ud
2202 ‘1g 3snbny pspum Ieex oya o4 sueyods zE :XINQOD
Wd 00:T1T1:Z EWIL NN 3xodey 30elqo/Ai3Tatiov/uesboxs T0T "a's'z®

220Z/T/1T :4dIvd Nad FSE "ON 3IOTIISTA TOOYDS PESW 96Td Ld90ddy




¢ 3o 7 9beq

(/0" y/haysasUL01/B10 SUOIWODBANESID// dRY)
85USJIT [eUonBUIRIUL ('Y UOKNGURY SUOWIWOD SARBID B JOpUn pasuadl si (/Sn°em g L) mmm//:diy) uoponisul o1jand Jo Juspusiuuedng jo so130 1ybiiAdes podey Juswuopoddy

SLTShE‘ELE BT L SHY¥D0dd TIV 'TYLOL

66 SVLTTL'9 dsuexy 11dng 66

97°666°'%8S ‘Y ATag pood TUOS 86

9€°97L‘600°LT 3ddng spTMISTQ L6

0L"L99°€82 ATIS UWOD IYI0 68

00°0 97ED PTTUD 88

00°0 STOOYDS wwod 9§

00°0 AL/OTPRY O2TTAnd 18

00°0 Iyl ‘wbd 3IsUul 6L

GL'GFE'ELE'6TT SEILIAIIOY TTY TYIOL 00°0 ped ‘wd Bir uy3x ge

vZ TEL ‘692 A30Y TANd 16 00°0 pad4 ‘3ssy 3sbIer 9f

000 udx® 3920 68 ZTF-9LE£’G9C sTqeded ATUubTH HL

00°0 Tedroutad §8 €£°Z81°09 TOOUDS Isummg go

0070 3S9I83UI €8 Q00 Ays3yes OTIFRIL TL

€9°165°20T To0d I3IW SL 0070 1y30 ‘dwod 69

$9°00L‘812 asnoyusIeM fL 00°0 ad ‘pi ‘pH pul §9

€5°68578¢ Butjutad €4 00°0 HOr ‘pd ’pd PUl L9

P9°STL'LOP ‘T s&S oJul gL L0 ¥I8'L90‘T 1S ‘buTTTE uell 69

P8 Z86°KT9 1 ®ouRINSUI 89 §G°L80’0E pad ‘daT v9

69°9%0°082 noss 6pTd L9 0070 pad ‘ag oid ‘SW 29

P6°FT1‘296°C SSTITTTIN 69 00°0 ped ‘3ae3S PESH 19

86°T62'LEL'T SOUIUTEBK $9 000 LYL "3SUL 6

S6°GHZE0L Y bpta zado £9 £9°29L'00¥ 1s ‘wbd 21d/ds 8%

TE€E €6T°926 IUN PUIH Z9 0070 pad ‘a/N ‘Ul 35 (G

PE ZEL 96T bp1g adns 19 00°0 a ‘wyH/x3) ‘Ul 3§ 9§

€L E0S 6T SIBISURIL 65 L ZS0’'€S8°T avt s§
INNOWY EILIL IDELE0 ON INQOWY TTLIL ALIAILOV 'ON INOOWY TTIIL WYYO0Md °ON

AIVIANS TEOLIANESXE LOICHO AVAAOS FENIIANAIXE ALIAIIOY XEYWANS TINIIANZAXE WYMOOMd

220T 'TE isnbny popux IESX OY} I03 sueyods zg :XINAOD
W 00:TT:Z :EWIL NOY 31zodsy 303lqo/&3TaTiov/wezboag T0T "a's'H

220Z/T/1T -dIL¥Q Nn¥ PSE 'ON 3IDTIISTA TOOUDS PESNW 96Td IJod=d




%L0L sainypuadx3 pazespnqg Jo %

8TS'8TCTT S 9Juejeg pung jua.uin)

9TEVTS'ET souejeg puny 3ujuuidag
Jduejeg pun4

(86,'s0€'c) ¢ (1s€'612's) S souejeq pund uj aguey) 19N

- S - S Spun4 J9Y10 wouy/(01) siajsues

%9°8 LEELBS'ET S €S8PT9'8ST $ sas() uipueuly JaY1Q g saunypuadxy

A 8ESTET'TT  § TO0S'S6EEST  § $82JN0S SuldueUlS JAYIQ 73 SINUDADY
s3injipuadx] 1 sanuanay
%98°0 €0'88 €0°69Z°0T 00°'T8T'0T : jusuijjosuy

|enidy AlA (jeuidio)

193png jenuuy

7702/0</6 jo se
Atewwng snies 198png
2UISI [oOYdS pea




009 7 pe1e8png £2/22
T0°62E jeloL
0t'98S |00'ZZ  |00'8T  |O¥"9¥S STErT SH auexods A
0z'69 [009T [00'€T |oZ'Ov [43 £9'G8T [0042S ySiH peaiy
08'¢€ (00 [00€  |08'TE 1T
098y [00€ |00z [o9er 0T 18°0¥€ leloL
08'€V 08'Ev 6 06ZTT SN pueyaiH
€0°692°0T | |e30L puesn Ov'Ev OV'EV 8 L9'E6 apisujeunopy
00'Z0€  Wels Suluuny paspng £z/zz 99°4T sicog uadp 00'1S 00'1S L ¥T'6Z1 poomyLIoN
9T¥TE  peis duuuny 0Z'%S 0z¥S 9 leuopesop
€€'91L  |£8'26Z |00°051 |00°SvE 18304, TZ'LE6'6 | 120l ZT-X 08°0v 08'0r S
662 | 82vv | 002l | 008 dd3 - 3NN Ay SO'BET'E | 2T-6 Sopeio 0Ly oTiy ¥ Sy 0TI ¥IZ
ey | vh'LeL | 00'€L | 00'9pL aueods "IN €5°899T | g-£sepeso or'Ly Ob'Ly 3 DH Q3.LIx3 ODHZI-L|  JH9
vO'y | L1eZL | 0069 | 00'L¥L Io0YIS YSiH pea ISTYST | 9-6 sepess 00'SE 00°'SE 4 digs
ETE} ETE] OH OH aunf - J19goPQ 02's08 ¥ 3pesn 0F'9g 0F9€ T
207 oA | Aug | jeloL ue)s Sujuuny TEL60'T | €T S9pesn 091E 09°'1€ A 0 991 6T
-UON |989)10D 09989  |uaneBispuly 314 VLO0L[1Ld SHSWALI SHIN| 344 aw 20\  D0AAON OH
o
Ajyauop-Asewwng 314 PNVITIV NOILYNAVY 000T  29398png £2/7¢
{6 83]|0) 03 Aemaie9 g s100Q uadQ sapnjouy,
o TTLEEG 4/ 9
Or'9bs 006926  [18°0686  [8S'STET [/0°ES9T |96¥8L LLY6L |T6'6EL |00°S9E |00°STY [00°0TF [00°9T¥ [00°26€ [00'kiv [00°SBY |25 '9TZ |00'60% |60°SOS | 2202/0T (€101 |
10z or oo6t9 ze'z6e  [89'95¢ TT 3peIg
08'1€ 126°9£9 SL00E  |LT'9L€ 1T 9pen
| 09°€Y £1'858 €8'V6E  [09'E9¥ 0T @pess
08'EY OF'v6L 89'LEE  [29'95F 6 3pesn
{orey 62'928 ¥8'Z8T 0£°9£2 |S£°992 8 apelo
00'1S v8'2tr2 81'0vZ L0°LST |650SC L3peis
0Tvs TS'SL ¥6'T9Z 00'19¢ |£8°zzz 93pess
08'0v 00'T0L 00'8S |00°SS [00°6L [00°ZL [00°TZ  [00'06  |oo's8  |00'2z |o0sL |009s S 3peis
0Tty 00'852 000L |00£9 |oo'eL |o0'ZL [00'8s  [oozor |co'seé |00'sz |oosz [oote ¥ apeio
ov'Ly 00'9S9 00ZS [00'TS [00¥9 [00'69 [00'8S [00v8 |ooZL |oovy 000 [007Z8 € dpeso
00'SE 00'vL9 0089 [008. [007L (0079 [00°T9  [0049 [oo9z |00ty |o0'0Z [00°08 7 opess.
Ot'9€ T5'8Y9 0029 [00T9 [00'99 [00ZS [0069 |00z |ooeL [zs'eE |00'69 |007TR 1 @peln
09'TE 2 00°559 00'ss [o0'€0t [00'9s [00'S.  |00'09 |oo'6Ss |00'6Z |[00'6E |00'6% |00°08 Aeq (ing 3]
s |8 § | = | 5§ F |glalge|s s[5 815 1¢g¢
g & & L 8 g s | |5 |§8|3 |2 |8 |3 | |8 |g]|383
5 g g s T g §|d|m | Z | s |2 |8 =8 |8]|2]s8
2 8 g g 8 2 g = oy z T m P 3 e oy g
= ® -3 o 5 e = 3 m z o a m m 3
3 ol g z o z | § g | o | 3 | = a ] &
o Y 8 5 z g |5 3 | 3 m 3 3
2 B [ g 3 e
g B 2
.8 A
2 3
Zz0z ‘€ 41390120

Moday wawijosuz 314




Headcount Enroliment

10/3/2022

I\.tDQQ&DMI\h,Qgh-NHRD@
om0l B[B(RR[8[R]R2 (5 (3|88 (2 (S|S
2202 4990300 |eloL - 1 c|e
o | i
[N Dnd B2l N
nlR|R@ |2
ySiH suexods IN| !
~|Ool:n|n] ||
nOiN(O <
|ooyds Y3IH pesiN Il Dl el B
N~V 0NN | (ST (|| D [12]
Ninm|d|F ||| || |wN N [=)]
suondp Suiuseat peaAl n
wn|m|w 3
SIPPIIN SpIsuleluno SIBES Y
N =t | o
O WO~ (=]
3jPPIA POOMULION NN %
£
- N S |W (oo N |
gmB ;:'mmm#qwmggg@{;g p
3IPPIN puejysiH NN N = <
(o)
=
NNICINEIE n O m|m|[©e ~
Y RCA IR A e © = ) — N
(1] s T
IETEETTIT =4 @
I3 SUIANS = z
2
5 =
=
M ||co|=t|r 10 n < N |m o0
c|lo|N[n|w|n - 2w — -
w33s|ltH yopys| - <t 2= £
=
o
; (L]
- ENHEE S EEEWEBEEBEEEEBEEEE N
wdj3 MaIA aldield < g £ tn
s DS @ -
) N o~ |~ - W < w
wiaj3 Aemplial < Elxﬂwmwmwl\oomsr_,"ﬁls&l
=
Ol |et|o0|oo | ~
(G- AV=-J V=0 JV. T N s [<)]
wid|3 28p1y mopesin (]
a[R[G[3[S[R g
waj|3 |jamied — £
SRRNEIF 2
wa|3 usaJsiang =3
[ 3020 Bl Bl Il I~
|t NN -l
wa|3 apINHdI) o
2[8[R[S[R[R g
wa|3 18q|oD <
8% |8|x|>|R a8
wia|3 poomiuaig th
o
o~
&
% O = N S
O Nm<s O~ Ao =
—_— v v QU Vv v e eve o v e e —
E'U'U'U'O'U'U'U'D'U'U'U'U [}
(o O O O O O N G L L O L °
O OOVLOVLLLLLOLLYO -




LV | UG GLU XD | VUL Y06 kLD | PUS SUB LY | OO BYV ¢ 1Y | YCL LESY

| UBB6CY LIS | BEEZ0ES

| [enpy jgjoL

TIVALIY

802°969°01
8

Biglins:
£202/08/9

80Z°969°01

£20z/18/6
802°969°0}
i@

£202/08/%
802°969°01

£202/1€/1

“IYNLOV

ccoc/iefes

VNLOY |
3

Ce0c/oe/L L
802°969°01 0

2202/LE/0)

LoV

€202/0e/6
LIV'6SZ'EL 2202/1i6 Ysed Buiuuibag
JONVIVE NYO7 AONNd IIHLO|LNIWISHNEGSIA| TIOHAVd FIGVAYd S1d13034 ANNIAIY | LNIFWNOLLHOLLY [SNOILDTTIOD| HINOW
ANIWLSIANI ONNS-HILINI | ¥34SNYHL VL0L SINNOOOY W1i0L H3IHLIO 3iviS Xvi
® HSVD
€202 ‘}€ LSNONV OL 220Z ‘| ¥3aW3Ld3S
FINAIAHIS MOTd HEVD
aNNd TVYANIO

¥S€# LOIMLSIA TOOHOS avan




edouejeg Yses 19N Puz-Jesx Jo uonosfoid

7 €¢-cem cz-em l2-0z0

0000001

-+ 000°000'2

- 000°000'%

- 000°000'9

osy'Lee'L

- 000'000'8

— 000°000°0L

000'000°21

aouejeg pund paubissy ssa
duejeg ysed JoN Jo uoslieduwio) Jeap-0}-1ea ) PISIAGY

+ 000'000'tL

g4 paubissy sss| £Z-22




Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2022-23
September 01, 2022 through September 30, 2022

O include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist (+)
8000 Other Agencies & Assoclates (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
00 Regular Instruction (-)
10 Federal Stimulus (-)
20 Special Ed Instruction (-}
30 Vocational Ed Instruction (-)
40 Skills Center Instruction (-
50 & 60 Compensatory Ed Instruction (-}
70 Other Instructional Programs (-}

General Fund

80 Community Services (-}

90 Support Services (-)

TOTAL Expenses

C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-}
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

1. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted for Other Items (-}

GJ/L 821 Restricted for CO of Restricted Rev (-)
G/L 828 Restricted for CO of F/S Rev (-}

GI/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service (-)

G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - inventory & Prepaid (-)
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 875 Assigned to Contingencies (-)

G/L 888 Assigned to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 821 Unassigned to Minimum FB Policy (-)
G/L 898 PY Cormections or Restatements (-)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - 1)
TOTALS

ANNUAL  ACTUALFOR  ACTUAL
BUDGET DATERANGE FORYEAR ENCUMB  BALANCE % USED
16,862,540.00 307,388.43 307,388.43 16,555,151.57 1.8%
1,176,025.00 340,002.30 340,002.30 836,197.70 28.9%
101,033,242.00 8,6092,630.05 §,692,630.05 92,340,611.95 8.6%
23,448,575.00 1,977,955.09 1,977,955.09 21,470,619.91 8.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10,825,120.00 (39,937.63) (39,937.63) 10,865,057.63 -0.4%
50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 0.0%
153,395,502.00 11,281,538.24  11,281,538.24 142,114,138.76  7.4%
88,594,193.00 7,016,884.88 7,016,884.88 55,784,818.98 25,792,489.14 70.9%
1,468,821.00 47,306.65 47,306.65 520,825.78 900,688.57 38.7%
21,254,344.00 1,771,047.80 1,771,047.80 13,649,546.90 5,833,749.30 72.6%
6,347,208.00 406,799.47 406,799.47 3,023,693.93 2,916,714.60 54.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6,874,287.00 507,966.93 507,966.93 3,126,100.73 3,240,219.34 52.9%
1,342,842.00 27,679.60 27,679.60 235,691.18 1,079,471.22 19.6%
255,227.00 20,516.66 20,516;66 121,574.83 113,135.51 55.7%
32,477,931.00 3,789,134.61 3,789,134.61 12,621,497.22 16,067,299.17 50.5%
13,587,336.60 89,083,749.55 55943,766.85 64.7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
(5.219,351.00) (2,305,798.36)  (2,305,798.36) 86,170,371.91 (57.4%)
0.00 13,524,315.90
$13,587,336.60
XXXXXX 000 | " =.085%
(5,219,351.00) 11,218,517.54 | $158,614,863.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 383,965.99
0.00 1,678,236.05
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 542,205.47
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 3,546,979.91
0.00 7,372,928.48
0.00 0.00
(5,219,351.00) (2,305,798.36)
(5,219,351.00) 11,218,517.54




Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report
Fiscal Year 2022-23
September 01, 2022 through September 30, 2022
Capital Projects Fund
ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
D Include Pre Encumbrance BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2000 Local Support Nontax (+) 60,000.00 11,218.84 11,218.84 48,781.16  18.7%
3000 State, General Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4000 State, Special Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5000 Federal. General Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Districts (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9000 Other Financing Sources (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Revenue €0,000.00 11,218.84 11,218.84 48,781.16 18.7%
B. Expenses ’
10 Sites (-} 2,800,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,800,000.00 0.0%
20 Buildings (-} 2,350,000.00 (48,841.43) (48,841..43) 315,061.95 2,083,779.48 11.3%
30 Equipment (-} 305,772.00 0.00 0.00 103,880.02 201,891.98 34.0%
40 Energy (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50 Sale and Lease Expenditures (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
60 Bond/Levy Issuance (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
90 Debt (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Expenses 5,455,772.00 (48,841 .43) (48,841.43) 418,941.97 5,085,671.46 6.8%
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. Other Fin Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D) (5,395,772.00) 60,060.27 60,060.27 (5,036,890.30) 11.9%
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 7,845,821.00 9,642,490.44
G. GIL 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXXXXX 0.00
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G) 2,450,049.00 9,702,550.71
I ENMNGFUNDBALANCEACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other items (-} 0.00 0.00
G/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L. 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 861 Restricted From Bond Proceeds (H-1) (5,455,772.00) 7,876,822.56
G/L 863 Restricted From State Proceeds (H-) 0.00 . 0.00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-} 0.00 0.00
G/L. 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (H-l) 7,905,821.00 1,825,728.15
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - I} 0.00 0.00
2,450,049.00 9,702,550.71

TOTALS




Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2022-23
September 01, 2022 through September 30, 2022

TOTALS

Debt Service Fund
ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
D. Include Pre Encumbrance BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+) 14,063,760.00 253,861.67 253,861.67 13,809,898.33 1.8%
2000 Local Support Nontax (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3000 State, General Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9000 Other Financing Sources (+} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Revenue 14,063,760.00 253,861.67 253,861.67 13,809,898.33 1.8%
B. Expenses
Matured Bond Expenditures (-) 5,700,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,700,000.00 0.0%
Interest on Bonds (-) 7,656,888.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,656,888.00 0.0%
Interest on interfund Loan (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bond Transfer Fees (-) 15,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 13,500.00 10.0%
TOTAL Expenses 13,371,888.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 13,370,388.00 0.0%
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. Other Fin Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER} EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D) 691,872.00 252,361.67 252,361.67 439,510.33 1.8%
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 0.00 3,884,495.21
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-} HXXXAXX 0.00
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G) 691,872.00 4,136,856.88
I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-} 0.00 0.00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes () 0.00 0.00
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (H - 1) 691,872.00 4,136,856.88
691,872.00 4,136,856.88




Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report
Fiscal Year 2022-23

September 01, 2022 through September 30, 2022

[ Inciude Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 General Student Body (+)
2000 Athletics (+)
3000 Classes (+)
4000 Clubs (+)
6000 Private Moneys (+)
TOTAL Revenue

B. Expenses
1000 General Student Body (-)

2000 Athletics (-)

3000 Classes (-)

4000 Clubs (-}

6000 Private Moneys (-)

TOTAL Expenses

C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. GI/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems (-)

G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms (-)

G/L 850 Restricted For Uninsured Risks (-)

G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 888 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)

G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance {-)

G/L 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - I)

TOTALS

Associated Student Body Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE  FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
728,525.00 81,648.04 81,648.04 646,966.96  11.2%
515,590.00 56,896.14 56,896.14 458,593.86  11.1%
542,670.00 84,028.55 84,928.55 457,741.45  157%
96,025.00 3,619.75 3,519.76 92,505.26 3.7%
151,300.00 1,680.00 1,690.00 149,610.00 1.1%
2,034,110.00 228,782.48 228,782.48 1,805417.52 11.2%
663,873.00 53,528.58 53,528.58 5,981.70 604,462.72 9.0%
911,000.00 49,456.41 49,456.41 27,872.47 833,671.12 8.5% -
665,100.00 18,412.52 18,412.52 2,717.07 643,970.41 3.2%
128,442.00 1,630.00 1,830.00 0.00 126,812.00 1.3%
156,947.00 302.32 302.32 10.00 156,634.68 0.2%
2,525,462.00 123,329.83 123,329.83 36,681.24 2,365,660.93  6.3%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{491,352.00) 105,452.65 105,452.65 (560,133.41) 4.9%
987,601.00 1,137,468.49
XXXXXX 0.00
496,249.00 1,242,921.14
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
496,249.00 1,242,921.14
496,249.00 1,242,921.14




Mead School District No 354

[ include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
8000 Other Agencies and Assoﬁ. (+)
8000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
Type 30 eq_xipment (-)
Type 60 Bond Levy Issuance (-)
Type 90 Debt (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-})
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G})
I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems (-)
G/L 830 Reserved For. Debt Service (-)
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)

GIL 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - 1)

TOTALS

Budget Status Report
Fiscal Year 2022-23
September 01, 2022 through September 30, 2022
Transportation Vehicle Fund
ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE  FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USE
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00
2,500.00 687.04 687.04 181296  27.5¢
0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0¢
594,937.00 0.00 0.00 504,937.00  0.0¢
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.9
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.9
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.9
597,437.00 687.04 687.04 506,749.96  0.19
1,100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100,000.00 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 009
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.09
1,100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100,000.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
(502,563.00) 687.04 687.04 (503,250.04)  0.1%
592,633.00 609,639.85
000X 0.00
90,070.00 610,326.89
0.00 0.00
0.00- 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
90,070.00 610,326.89
90,070.00 610,326.89

~




